LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

November 14th, 2019 Meeting

6:00PM 1. Call to Order
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Hoover
3. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
4. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
5. Presentation of Eagle Scout Resolution — Kyle Bailey
6. Community Donations - Container First Services
7. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of October 10, 2019 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval October 2019
C) Treasurer’s Reports August & September 2019
8. Virginia Department of Transportation
9. Lunenburg County School Board
10. County Offices and Departments
A) Sheriff's Office - Asset Forfeiture Transfer
*And Uniform Reimbursement
B) County Offices - Holiday Pay and Hours
C) Clerk of Circuit Court Judge - Expense Request
D) Clerk of Circuit Court TTF Grant - Acceptance
11. CFS/Meridian Waste Conditional Use Permit Application - Discussion
Public Hearing set for Tuesday, November 19th at 7PM
12. Planning and Economic Development Update
A) Community Impact Grant - Acceptance & Appropriation
B) Resolution of Support — Holiday Lake 4-H Center
C) Fireworks Permit Request
13. Animal-Friendly License Plate Fees
14. Concealed Handgun Permits
15. Administrator’s Update
A) Gary Road Convenience Site - Update
16. County Attorney Update
17. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
18. Other Business (per Board approval)
19. Adjournment '
Itis the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need special

accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.
-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator




RESOLUTION OF ACHEIVEMENT

WHEREAS, Kyle E. Bailey achieved the highest honor in
scouting on September 12, 2019 and advanced to the rank of Eagle Scout;
and

WHEREAS, Kyle E. Bailey cleared a pathway along the
reservoir at the Lunenburg VFW hall located at the end of Marshall
Avenue in Victoria; and

WHEREAS, Kyle E. Bailey also built a bridge, spanning a creek,
crossing to the new pathway leading towards the reservoir; and

WHEREAS, in addition to the Eagle Scout Project, Kyle E. Bailey
has earned 29 merit badges during his scout career; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg
County Board of Supervisors recognizes the accomplishments and
determination of Kyle E. Bailey in advancing to the rank of Eagle Scout
at his Eagle Scout Court of Honor on September 12, 2019.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of

Supervisors congratulates Kyle E. Bailey on his achievement and offers
best wishes for his future endeavors.

Adopted this 14" day of November 2019.

Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
Board of Supervisors




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of October 10, 2019 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval October 2019
C) Treasurer’s Reports August & September 2019




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA DR A FT

Minutes of October 10, 2019 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday, October
10, 2019 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The following
members were present: Supervisors Edward Pennington, Frank Bacon, Charles R. Slayton, Alvester Edmonds, Mike
Hankins, T. Wayne Hoover, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Executive Assistant Gail Gregoric, and

County Attorney Frank Rennie.
Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Edmonds provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Administrator Gee
requested the following additions, County Burn Ban as 9E, Auditor Adjustments as 9F and the Courthouse Hay Field as

9G.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to accept
the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the September 12, 2019 meeting, the Treasurer’s July & August 2019
reports and the following Warrants for Approval:

September 2019:

Payroll Direct Deposit: $ 130,087.70
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 40,977.93
Payroll Taxes State: S 7,465.56
Payroll VRS payment: St 2715178
S
S

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: 352.86
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 6,093.09
Accounts Payable: #58136-58248 S 347.71052
Total: S 559,839.44

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to enter into
public hearing regarding a Conditional Use Permit application for Pamblet. S. Johnson to operate an Adult Day Care
Center in an existing home on Parcel 034-0A-0-64.

Glenn Millican advised that Ms Pamblet S. Johnson applied for a CUP to operate an Adult Day Care Center in an
existing home on Parcel 034-0A-0-64; located at 2189 K-V Road, Victoria, VA 23974, consisting of 3.41 acres. He
continued that the home would house three mentally disabled adults providing them with the additional assistance they
need in a group home environment. Mr. Millican noted that Ms. Johnson would not be placing a sign outside of the
facility. He added that the Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval of the CUP to the Board.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to exit public
hearing regarding a Conditional Use Permit application for Pamblet S. Johnson to operate an Adult Day Care Center in an

existing home on Parcel 034-0A-0-64.




Supervisor Pennington made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to approve
the Conditional Use Permit application for Pamblet S. Johnson to operate an Adult Day Care Center in an existing home
on Parcel 034-0A-0-64; located at 2189 K-V Road, Victoria, VA 23974, consisting of 3.41 acres.

Mr. Tommy Johnson of VDOT presented the monthly report. He discussed the Route 675 Hardy Road Horizontal
Curve Realignment Project. He reminded the Board that the project would include full pavement reconstruction to the
horizontal curve with the focus of optimizing safety and operations for all transportation modes. Mr. Johnson advised
that the project would occur between April and October of 2020 and traffic would need to be detoured for 4 to 6 weeks.
He presented two proposed detour routes. The first detour would include Routes 40 to 635 to 659 to 675 and consist of
24 minutes and 15 miles. The second detour would include Routes 40 to 674 to 675 and consist of 11 minutes and 7

miles.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and unanimously approved, to approve the
two proposed detour routes as presented by VDOT for the Route 675, Hardy Road Horizontal Curve Realignment Project.

School Superintendent Charles Berkley provided his monthly report. He advised that enrollment is still up after
38 days of school from the projected enrollment of 1467. Enrollment is currently up 48 students. He added that the
SPED population has increased from 203 students the previous year to 289 students this school year. Superintendent
Berkley explained that the increase in SPED students results in an increase for the school system to provide more
services to educate, transport, and support the SPED students as required by state regulation. He advised that they
receive limited financial support through state and federal funds and they will need help in the future to meet Local
Required Effort and Local Required Match also required by state regulation. Superintendent Berkley noted that they
have applied for a School Security grant and a grant for an electric school bus. They are hoping to find out in the coming
months if they have been awarded the grants. Superintendent Berkley invited the Board to Take Your Legislator to
School day on November 8" at 10:00 a.m. They have also invited the state legislators, as well as the State
Superintendent of Education and the Governor of Virginia. Assistant Superintendent and Finance Director James
Abernathy reviewed the financial report. He advised that the current FY 2019-20 budgeted totaled $18,083,469. He
also stated that auditors with Robinson, Farmer, Cox Associates recently were on site to complete the final field work for

FY2018-19.

Major DJ Penland requested approval to purchase a new Dodge Charger for the Sheriff’s Office from the
Emergency Capital Expense fund. He advised that the purchase price will be around $24, 854; the price will be
increasing about $8,000 in the new contract year in November.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and unanimously approved, to purchase a
new Dodge Charger for the Sheriff’s Office from the Emergency Capital Expense fund at an approximate cost of $24,854.

Administrator Gee shared a flyer announcing that Animal Control Officer Ray Elliott will once again will
participate in his “Ruff-N-It” campaign to raise funds for the Southside SPCA spay and neuter program. This year Prince
Edward Animal Control Officer Adam Mumma has challenged Officer Elliott. They are competing to see which county
will raise the most funds for the Southside SPCA.

Administrator Gee requested that the Board declare the old substitute Animal Control truck, a 2004 Chevrolet
Silverado 1500, as surplus property and sell it on GovDeals.com to the highest bidder. She noted that the truck has
245,593 miles and is in need of a new transmission.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to declare
the old substitute Animal Control truck, a 2004 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 with VIN ending in 7981, as surplus property
and sell it on GovDeals.com to the highest bidder.

Mr. Rodney Newton approached the Board regarding the county-wide emergency radio system. He stated that
the current system is 15-20 years old and parts for the system can only be found on Ebay. He noted that there is an
imminent need to upgrade the system as it is struggling. Mr. Newton added that many of the surrounding counties in
Southside Virginia are making upgrades to their emergency radio systems. Lunenburg’s current system will not be able




to communicate with those counties who have updated their systems. He advised that other counties have paid several
million dollars to upgrade their radio systems. Mr. Newton is hoping Lunenburg will be able to apply for grants to assist
with the cost, however, he urged the Board to begin considering these costs in budget planning. He added that
conversion to a new system will be a two to three year project. Mr. Newton suggested that the Board consider hiring
consultants to review the radio communication needs in the county as well as which options would be most beneficial
and economical to the citizens.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to issue an RFP to
acquire consultants to provide the county with an unbiased proposal and recommendation to upgrade the county-wide
emergency radio system.

Mr. Newton advised that Victoria Fire & Rescue was awarded a FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant to replace
their self contained breathing apparatus for each member. The award was in the amount of $142,700 and VFR will pay a
5% match.

Administrator Gee advised that due to extremely dry weather conditions in the county, she had polled the Board
members on October 4" for approval to declare a local emergency and establish a ban on all open-air fires and outdoor
burning for the entire county to include both towns. She requested formal approval of the below burn ban notice.

The LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ISSUES A DECLARATION OF LOCAL EMERGENCY due to dry weather conditions, in accordance
with Section 44-146.21 and 15.2-922.1 of the Code of Virginia, and hereby establishes a BAN ON ALL OPEN-AIR FIRES AND OUTDOOR BURNING for
the entirety of the County of Lunenburg, including the Town of Victoria and Town of Kenbridge, UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE. The Declaration of Local
Emergency puts on alert all County fire response agencies, should emergency response be required.

The ban on open-air fires and outdoor burning applies to all public and private property. The ban includes and applies to: burning associated with
construction, earth-moving and demolition operations; burning associated with all agricultural and silvicultural activities; home burn barrels, fire
pits or equivalents; campfires on public and private property; and all other open-air and outdoor fires. The ban will remain in effect until Lunenburg
County receives sufficient precipitation to reduce the fire danger.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to approve
the declaration of a local emergency and establish a ban on all open-air fires and outdoor burning for the entire county
to include both towns effective October 4, 2019.

Administrator Gee requested the Board’s approval for the following adjustments as determined by the auditors.
1) Asset Forfeiture: Appropriation for Sheriff Asset Forfeiture of $500 for training expenses from fund
balance and $1,555.27 of expenses from Commonwealth Attorney Asset Forfeiture fund balance
2) Children’s Services:
a) Additional appropriation of general fund balance transfer of $57,410.90 to cover expenses from
the local portion of CSA expenditures
b) A supplemental allocation was received from the state for the state portion of revenue to cover
approved services
c) Request increased expenditure appropriation of $308,810.50 for CSA expenditures above the
adopted FY19 budget
3) Project Lifesaver: Request additional appropriation of expenditures for supphes above the adopted
budget by $515 for a total expense of $1,315
4) Bus Purchase from July 2018: Request carryover of the budget amount of $81,319 due to invoice and
buses arriving after July 1, 2018

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to approve the
above listed auditor adjustments.

Chairman Slayton advised that he had been contacted by a local resident, Mark Osborne, inquiring about cutting
and maintaining, at his own expense, the hay fields owned by the county. Administrator Gee added that Mr. Danny
Lacks had previously been maintaining the fields around the Courthouse Complex and the County Airport. She




suggested advertising a RFP for maintenance of the two fields, separately or together, at no cost to the county for a
period of three to five years.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava and unanimously approved, to advertise a RFP
for maintenance of the fields at the Courthouse Complex and the County Airport, separately or together, at no cost to
the county for a period of three to five years.

Administrator Gee provided a copy of the Lunenburg County Health Department FY2019-20 Local Agreement
and requested Board approve the agreement.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to approve the
Lunenburg County Health Department FY2019-20 Local Agreement.

County Planner Glenn Millican provided his monthly report. He stated that the Virginia Cooperative Extension
Office’s small farm outreach program was not expected to roll out until January or February of 2020. He advised the
Planning Commission and the Board of Supervisors would hold a joint public hearing on modifications to the Conditional
Use Permit for the Lunenburg Landfill owned by Meridian Waste in November.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava and unanimously approved, to appoint Mrs.
Laura Glasscock of 4119 Lunenburg County Road, Keysville, to service on the Piedmont Senior Resources Board for a
three year term beginning October 11, 2019.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She reminded the Board of the Lunenburg County Farm Bureau
annual meeting and dinner the following week. She advised that new signs have been ordered for the Treasurer’s Office
and Commissioner of the Revenue’s Office. The new signs will be 4’ x 6" and will match the new fagade of the building.
The will be attached to the building, instead of being mounted in the front yard. Administrator Gee explained that a
light will be installed in the front yard to shine on the new signs as well as provide additional security to the building.

She advised that damage in the pavement at the tax building would cost an additional $6,500 to repair. She requested
approval from the Board for the additional cost of repair.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to approve
the additional cost of $6,500 to repair the pavement and parking area at the tax building.

Administrator Gee reported that the cost of compactors for the new convenience site will exceed the
procurement amount; therefore, she will need to go through the eVA site to meet procurement. She reminded the
Board that the VACo conference would be November 10™-12" at the Homestead in Bath County, Virginia. She advised
that two Board members would need to be selected as the voting members at the annual meeting on the 12™.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to name
Chairman Slayton as the Voting Delegate and Supervisor Edmonds as the Alternate Voting Delegate.

Supervisor Hankins made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to enter
Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A7 Legal Consult for Contract Discussions.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session Meeting
on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information

Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the Board
that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.




NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were
discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters
as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Bacon

Supervisor Edmonds

Supervisor Hankins

Supervisor Hoover

Supervisor Pennington

Supervisor Slayton

Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to return to
Open Session.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to adjourn.

_Q?MWMU

Tracy M. Gee',’ (:.Ierk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

October 31, 2019

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:
October 2019:

Payroll Direct Deposit:

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Accounts Payable: #58249-58365

Total:
Sincerely,

QRatyrrises/

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

$ 134,008.13
$  42,260.86
S 767878
S 27,708.77
$ 352.86
S 6,093.09
$  504,795.08

S 722,897.57



1

PAGE

- 2019/10

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 10/15/2019

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

}?/2019 LUNENBURG COUNTY

0/

AP100B 1
TIME-16:36
CHECK#

ettt ettt el =lel=lelolelolololololololololelolololoclololololololololelelelolololelolo oo e = o l=)
Slelelelelelalalalolololelolololelololololololelolalelclclclclololololololelo lolo oo o o T ToteTeTeteTa)

CoRL S s e UL ST X T Rl SN Sl St e o N e AR [t To N e A R SN T S S N SRR i A e S At IR R B

COONOONOONNO—O0ON~OONO—— OO~ OONPNOOCOONONMOVONVOVIOOS
ONNMOOMNOONWO—OFOITNOI SN~ OONOOVNNOOOONO—NOOCOTMONMO OO
R O S S T R N o N s R R e S R I P e S A T e e
OM—OONMOODN~OONOVIEEEIIMNNONDOLNONOOSOOM~ONOONIDMOO
MM —OMONONMSOOMOANNEMNO—OHFNSTMMOMMMLON —MOOODMO NN NI~

— O — ™ OANOFIHIANNLI—NON—NMO—N— —O ——O0 N ONM—O— aN™M
~ ~ (R ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ AN ~ ~ ~ ~
o =" Lee 00 ON o SO A e [Te} — < — — N o~

= A T

—

c\mmmmmmmmoxc\c\c\c\mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmo\mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
T T T e e e e T e T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T T T T T T T T 0 T T T T T = = T T T = = — = —
eiciciclelelololelololelclolololololololololololololololololololololololololelolelo o oo oo oo lole =)
ANNNANNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNCNCNCNCNCNCNC
T e T T e A e o T I e i A T T N T TN N e e T N A S N A R T NI s (TN
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmt.m.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T I T T T T T T e T T T T T e T e T T T T T T T T T T T T
O T N T e N O N I A e e N T e T N O N N I N N N N A NN I il A i el e
Sisielielelelelelelelolelolololololololololololololololelelelelolololelelelelelelelelelele el lele =l =)

B T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T O T T T T = T = =

[ttt iei=lelelelelclclolololololololololololololololelololololololololelelelololololololo o === = =)
bttt edel=lelelolololelclololololololelolclolololololclololololelolololele oo o ToTo To o Te Lo Te Te e Te)
Slelelelelelslalelalelalslolololololololslolslelolololololclololaololololelolelole e To T T e T Lo e e Te e

E+ O
N Z Z >
Zm < HH Sz AR
<O O Z 0 Ja< o
m — G H M oA OH <<
M| X > KO Q. B B 1) S S H
OO H 3B B S H < DO M 24 zZ
BHHE Ew m H L HH A H ©nl o H OEAJ H
= HP>W® Q [a ¥ =>00 O . 2 U HO<D O
= MZ M = [\ =) &J% H O BMX QOox oxonmzzz o
0 _DODEMHETNLE * § 03 Bz O4J Z-A AH HAREEOH H
< (DEEU)Q ZZ BH<SOSZE 20000 HOW HARHOU>N ZZH00HO®NH >
HH S > OO MO OUOMZM=E HH < &mm~ﬂgwmoz<czammwm
O BHSAOOMUNH ZMHMA O<ZAHKES (o] 5] EDHO S EZOHRME SO HERO<CH A
OH HOAOH 0BHMCMAMN ZHZMZZO MHEQGES ONHZL OCHEH O COMRSKTIZO D
L A+ DHADZHOCKHNO <Al AVZ ®m = HOHHZ<C DA O 0 (@]
sl HUHM‘C»—‘I&DAHDMEE—‘QE SHO HAEAC<KOMORERE D> A EENEDEHOREKE DeAam
MG M 2K GAQ04 O ZAEAMEHAABRNOOOS 0aRECO EANAZEHE<O
A O™ §U)H OHEHEHHOO MEAOHAM SMME QOQ&%B»—‘IMZUUU%&HHHD ME
o ZO0NS- DU MZZK EZCOZHHEKD ~O000FHHH 0O @ g nnundnpu
own — ODHE-AZDER ZU)HU‘COZE NOADA AAEMOCOTMOMICOmINDI MNOM
PE HMOOUHMPOHISSIHCUXNCHHSH S I XNOMMO 0LPNE HOADODHHEHEHZZCMLO
NS S OZHAMG HNZZERSZTOME <z§mqmzzoozzzznu OHH3IZMNDDDERERH O
NOHHO--AEHD 3SCEAAJ00KDCHHOCD<COIEM <MK © ™ OHEADPCIO0O000MN
LACLMMMMMOUUOVVODVLVANAAREDDIEHRHMXNMMAS S SZAONNNNNAEHEHED D>
NN NNNNDVONOOMNODILON—FONOL S~ —ODOSDNNONOFONNNLNNONO NN
QOO — NN —INO— O HHFONOOS— NN NNONNONO LML) OO0~ —
ANO OO+~ OO~ N e O ® e~ DA — OV~ 00— O — N — —
<)) X o) a0
o o a0 o
o oY) ) (oY) o))

OXOt-NMQ‘LﬁLOl\COC\O‘—Nmv‘-ﬂk{)(\K.DG\O\'-N(")Q‘LnkOl\(X)G\Or—Nmﬂ'm\D(\«)O’\O\—vamOl\mc\O
T DD LD OO O OO OO OO OO OO B [~ DS 0~ D~ [~ 0 0~ [~ [~ 00 00 00 €0 60 €0 00 €O €0 A0 Y O O O OY Y Y OY Y O) ©
ANANNANNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN NN OO OO OO
oocooooooooooooocooooooococooocooooocooooococoooooooooa)oococooooocooococooooocomoooococoa)oocooocooooo
OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO LOLO LOLO LOLO LO O LO LO LO LD LO LO O LO LO LO LO LO LO LD LO LO LD LO LO LO LO LO LOLO LO




e e — —58 ot

‘dILSNLAY SY STVLOL LAFHS 50T ATMIIM FHI STVAOH -#8°651L'0L2 TYLOL HHL
"QIININNDO0A ATSNOIATYA ¥O MOTIE QATISIT SNOILIADXE HLIM INIWAVd ¥04 YHLSIDHAY SIHI FAOMAAY AGENHAH I

00° ¥8°G5L’'01L2Z TYLOL TYNIJ

00° IVIOL Add

8°G6SL‘0LZ . TVIOL MOHHD

00° TYIOL HOV
00" 78°GGSL‘0LT TVILOL SSVID ;
00° 26°86¢€ 6L0Z/SL/0L 000 'S AWY SWVITIIM 608 £0€8S
00" 69°LE 6L0Z/SL/0L 000 SI¥YHO HFDOVTIIVM L6L Z0€8S
00" G0°6G 6L0Z/SL/0L 000 NOZI¥NIA €11 LOEBS
INNODSIA INNOWY qILVA SSYTD JOANIA #ANIA #MOFTHD

61L0Z/S1/0L - @3eQ X29yd LL:9E 9L -HNIL
qFOvd -0L/61L0Z - Pd3ioy MMBwHGMMMUmmUm\4 NEZDOUOmDMZWZDA.mFON\vF\o—MOorm<




L

aovd

"QIININNDO0A ATSNOIATEA ¥O

oL/6L0¢

Pd3ov

S I TR
Il||b&ybKmBmHzHmmmJ»WW%WMUU&AVQ“JﬂNuﬂIIIII

‘dILSALAY SY STVIOL IAFHS 50T ATMHAM FHI
MOTHEE QILSIT SNOILJHADXE HILIM INIWAVd dOJ

00°

CRRTSTS

(elelolololololelele]
[elelelololelolele ]

LNNODSIA

S1vNdaE
YALSIOEY SIHL JAOYAAY AANAH I

EeCE
bI-R€-oT

=LE89E | TVIOL FHL

LETBYE 'L TYIOL TYNIL

00" TVIOL XdF

LE*B9E'L TYIOL MDOHHD

00° TYIOL HOV

LE“B9EL TVIOL SSYID

00°001 6L0Z/52/0L 000 ¥ ‘S MIMANY QIVM L9¢E
91L°201L 61L02/52/0L 000 INIWAOTAWE YINIONIA LGZ
00°292 6L02/52/0L 000 VINIDYIA 40 ¥IYNSVAIL GG/
00°001L 61.02/52/0L 000 dITIIHd ‘WYd9dd 09¢€

cZ Ee 61L02/S2/0L 000 LIIF0Y WYITIIM NOSNHOL 666666
Pv-€€ 6.02/52/0L 000 ¥0 AVY SHTIYVHO NOSNHOL 666666
ZL:9 ) 6L02/52/0L 000 ¥0 AVY STTIVHD NOSNHOL 666666
€8°GG9 61L02/52/0L 000 g L9990¥ INIWITO 2§
00°GSL 61L02/52/0L 000 XO¥AT ¥AMVL ZL¥
INNOWY qIVA SSVTID YOANIA #ANIA

6102/S92/01L - ®3eq xo8yd
YELSIOHY MDHHO d/VY.

9G: 1L
ALNNOD D¥NENINANT 610Z2/%2/0

£
L

OO~V NO— N
[elelolele el g
MMM ™M
00 00 00 CO GO C0 CO CO CO
OO OO WO

CL-FNIL
g00Ldv




6L02/€2/0
00"
-9€°G61L -9€°G661
00"
ke 41207 3 3 41 2 3 5
00" 19poD wasyg
0000000 -ZL"9l L9 g
xAIVdx 00" FCL 9l 8L0Z/%L/ZL 8L0Z/LL/ZL
00: 19po) wisyg
0000000 -ZL°91L oy e Ul
xdIVdx 00° =Cl 9L 8L0Z/¥%L/2L 8lL0Z/LL/ZL
00"
2OL 9L =CL 9L
00- 19p0oD wIisy
0000000 -Z2L°9l =¢L 9]
xAIVdx 00" -C¢L 9l 8L0Z/¥L/ZL 8L0Z/LL/ZL
. 00" .
=0Z2Gh1 -0Z°S¥1L
00" 19p0oD wIiag
0000000 -0Z°G¥lL ~02°S¥il
»QAIVd« 00° -80°8S 6L0Z/LL/L 61L0Z/0L/L
»xAIVd« 00" =¢t L8 6L0Z/LL/L 610Z/0L/L
‘ON  IAY _ INNODSIG  INaOWY  apva | aivd
od LIN STD HSVD SSO¥D ana HOIOANI
: 0L-61L0Z QOI¥Ad SNIINNODDOVY
00L0 /100

L qOVd

L NO

xxx09

TIVO A9 NNd 610Z/€2/0L NO

00L0/8869500-#MD
= -0080-002000-

00L0/8869500-#XD
) -0080-00Z000-

0010/L869G500-#4D
= -0080-002Z000-

00L0/¥Z6LS00-#XD
T -0290-002000-
= -0290-002000-
“ON
LNNODDY 1/9
/SSS *X¥

- 'LOOV ¥0d YIALSIOEY XYINE ITIVAVd SINNODOVY

0ol

0ol

0ol

TYLOL TUNIA

TIVO Ad dIIVI™D 09

-#HOLVH

TYLOL ¥OdNIA

2000%665000L LAY

Z000%665000L LY O AVE SHATYVHO

¢000LL6500091L3Y

Z0001LL6S00091L39 O AV SHTYVHD

TVLOL HDIOANI
NOSNHOL 666666

TYLOL HDIOANI
NOSNHOL 666666

TVILOL ¥OANIA

200069650006 LaY g

200069650005 L9 O AVY SHTYVHD

TVYLOL HDIOANI
NOSNHOL 666666

TYLOL YOANIA

6102 XINC

6102 XINL SIIDOTONHOHAL
610 ATIAL SHIDOTONHOHAL

“ON
HOIOANI

ALNNOD DYNINIANNT

TVLOL HJOIOANI
YWOONVS 69L000
YWOONYS 69L000

HWYN “ON
YOANIA “ANIA

6102/€2/0L 050dY




1

PAGE

- 2019/10

ActPd -

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

10/31/2019

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date -

CLASS

10/31/2019 LUNENBURG COUNTY
1342219
VEND# VENDOR

AP100B
TIME-1
CHECK#

\

N PRMTHTIRYION
L

SN

X

\
LS

DISLONNY ST0WN - EerQe
Rt
TR

AR
N
LR
NOID -t stos' Dinne teen %49
NS

AN
Ay N
PN N
X

QW“&%Q&(¥N&“
b3 T “\
M DHN

e

A

‘g«\\ Qomd Uowv. Sive

kwwt\
N

R
A&

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO OOOOE) OOC‘OOOOO:OOI
2 - | Y jli

.!; | i (A J ~/§

%5 ] P | 2|

2 z 1. 2K 7] 2

«f“% &% % & 2 |z 2%

22 8 ALY Y P

: <
| X0 8578 E‘bl LR t

! 1
Nvmooov«o\moomvovv‘érlmmcoommmvl\c\moo‘oﬁoomooz\vooomn. oOoNONnOoOON
comoooomcoz\mommmm-—-o“—\—mmomhmmmmmomomoomomwooo\—~r-cnocoon\oom

I o et N e B el e L 0 i (B U R A S e N S e e I N e S e Nt et it

MOOMSF—ANOMONMNMON— —NOCOIS~Nr—~— O OOOND NN ONF I SO — O LN

OO T 0 OOANNOANNOAN MANWY NO—ANAN N ON—NW Ve oM~

~ oA LI X ~ ~ -~ ~ -~ -~ ~ ~ - w -~

(o b, o) T — OO [l e} CSON B o et —Q <
(o] | o Qv e

mc\mmc\mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmc\mc\mmmmmmmmmc\mmmmmmmmc\c\
e e T e e e e e e e e e e e e o o P = e A £ T T T T T T O 0 1 1 T o e o e = o T
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN.NNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
D T T e T e T e T e e T = = B o e g p o = o O (e e e o e e e s e e e e e e, -
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

T T T T T T O T T T T T T T e T e T e T T T T T T T T O = T T T = T T =

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOC)OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOQOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

O Q0O G - HE = (o
Z ZZ g Z >Z > << <3 el
H HH HZ B MEXNZ HO OH
O <] <ZO H g« HH zZ o < 3]
o EHESHHO Z nNEHAD A4 G ~ H>W®W < H ]
21 =] HZKE OFR4 H %mzz um O MR DR HZ OO
(@] o HEHERKOD X g mGEDOH OD H DO ZH nH
0O ©w AMCOHDA Z- EHAQWNO TAMEY WL < M| HO HzZzAwn
9] Q HEZ >mM < DI > OFHR Znn 430 Z(L0mx MDOHEH
B B B <O J BH .. M A OAMMA AMNCOM H e OfmMH <M
H O 0 ZONOo NN Z > 04am §emma NAZZE BHHHD> BEH L
< HZCD=2Z0 000z M D AN ZHAZZHNZO0M wng> Ha A
<2} MG O HAHEZOEOMGZ OXMAMEND HDBEEDZ R D HHHAN My BA<
Z H HO<SQABHMHOBMOMMEK gemHmDm EOH HEHAEROOADORKO MEOO
B OCNMARZZCAAKNZ & N HZEOWN AOA00OdA0 HEOO0O<dO H G
A MAHZOMORZCA HZ G Lo = (3 ] g>0 mEKOMI > =OAD
0OzAH0O Eq AN ABRHNOHEEBEOROOOD L3N OmIF e <
MuMH aHE zZ KZO ~ HAa- BHOVOOHHMMEMZZEH <HEHZ EH << R
HG AdMZ> HENAEROKEHED H <AAARIDDDZHCOXMOZZ M 0 X0 HH H [
<OS < HZOOZZ>Hm%9 SHEMHHHEOOMOMRMONE OOMHZOdDMA M=ZZO
OHHEREDMEHHLAONOOOZ OHNHEHHEMMODZZZHMHEAMS ST O NEEKEOOHH
<mmmma9§4mqm§§oH-meqmqmmmm <mmmmqumyaas§z C>OHEOOY
HAEBHCZZ<CRE < mzmgqmq§<mzzzwozzzoqumammb SEMAHO3OMMA
hQEZAMMAmDMHHHHO' HHCCRZEAEREHEDDDEBHHDREHHOHO X Z GG HHH <G
ARCCMOOVVVANAANNAMEREHOBIEHNMEMAdAASSSSSapnpnnee BHDB>BEO>RE
N—O-FNONOV——NFNOSOSHILHO—LN—ONO—MOMON IO OO M O P < < [~ N — N [~
DO 000NN FOI—NNONLLONOSONOMNFONNNNN NN MM o OO WO — M —
O MN—T-N M Moo O~ 00— NWO OMO—I~0WO O~ N PO — — — < —

mvmkm\000\o-—Nmv'mkol\como‘—vam\oz\oomou—mmv'm\ot\oomo‘—va‘m\ol\ooc\or—mmv
r-‘——\—\—‘—‘—|—NNNNNNNNNNmmmmmmmmmmvv'v'v'vvvwrwvmmmmmmmmmm\otoxoouo
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
oooooooococooooooooooooooomcocooocooooocooooocooooooooooooooocooooocncooocooooooooocooooooooooooooooooo
LnLmnmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm




T
—sosnanug pceo

“qiaLsSNLav W< STYLOL ILIFHS D0T ATMIIM HHI
"JELNINADOA ATSNOIATYd ¥O MOTHE QILSIT SNOILAEDXH HIIM INIAWAVA JOd

335, W} ; A
JausD bsed - WRE R, = 0097 ZL°LET ' v6T
00"
TLTLET V6T
00° .
o e ____(0°09.____.._ Z7L'LEZ'¥6T
Q0 /ﬁ,.aﬁ - NRT QAN SING 007 WWNRQ -7 1 €55 T

LNNODSIA

6L0Z/1€/0L

dILVa

LNAOWY

61L02/1€/0L - ®3eq 29y
HOVd 0L/61L02 - Pd3IdVY

YILSIDIY MDHHD d/V¥

Li-(g-9/

BT

STYNOH -ZL°1E2'¥62 TYIOL HHIL
YALSIOHY SIHL AAONAIY AGHIEH I
TVIOL TYNIA

TYI0L Add
TYIO0L MOJHD

TYIOL HOV
TYI0L SSYID

000 SOIHAVID % SNOIS HAWIIILX G6F G9€8¢9
SSY'TID JOANIA #ANIA #MOHHD
6L:CV:LL-HNIL
ALNNOD DINENINAT 610Z/1L€/0L €00LdY




Lo e S 1 ] | ) =t
WM OO [e]e)] o0

P6 LEL'ZHL 0L

V6" LEL'TVLOL
76 LEL YZHLI0L

60°LLY LGS
Sb-sLL’e

s T i
wn
-—

~won
(ot md ]
NO—
— <t

N
ouwn
o

[cefe)}
[@Xeo]
~ o
o<t

—

o

LS G S S
O ON—>~ONHLD
—AN> DON—UDM— O
@ " W

——NOWOo.

.
o~

—MAN OM—INONN
O NO—IHNOO
O Or-InMEHr~

o~
~

~

.
—

£ ™
o O
—

ow
oo o
s
-
S~
<a
-N N
s W
e~ o~
-

ocownrs-m o
ocowow ®
.
OO—Mx O
ocooNNs ~
ot ™

HONVIVE
ONIANE

-pL S6€E'TBL L

-pL S6E'28L L
-bL S6E'28L L
-18°185'2
LL'pe
L

.

-~
~~0

=61
-00

=67 8G9E"q
-9L°G06'91L
“HBILE
=064

02 LSV GL
=Ll REQYREY

il
gl

¥ L
i L
‘6

‘
‘
‘

o<
OO
NN N

8
8
l

ol o IR o))

=G
59
=9
-88°€86'6

~26°8L6'760 "L

LIAadd

€8°0€5°90G 1L

a0y VW
o~ — NN
© ——

~

A @)

0 =0 N - Or~O
O ~OoO Mo oOwmo
D= O AT DD
M WO YO OO
n 1N noY wvNO

66°909°1L
98 9LV €L
E0°LBL ZRE

N0 O
o ©
—0 O
e e
£
<L 0
NO O

—0ow
— O
~or~

~£0°198°99% 01

-€0°L98'99%'01
-€0°L98°99% 01

=G
T

)
or~o
~own
N

.

I
00—
o

|
.

|
NOOY ONMOOO
neLN cor~-ohoomMo

OMN M ~0OON

oM MOANO~INO
MO NONOTOO

e

6L02/1€/8

8LT 1SS
SLL'T

<
no
MmN

o~

™

oM ON—INe—LD
=N ON—FMONO

n " O

IONVIVE
SNOIAT¥d

LIIHS HONVIvVd
ALNNOD DINININNT

HONVIVE dNNA ANV SHILITIEVIT qﬁHOB

HONVIVE dNNd INIJIND TYIOL
JANLIANIdXH TYIOL
HNNIATY TYLOL

HONYIVE dNNd ¥X ¥OI¥d TVIOL

¥x SodueTeqg ysed yx
UNoodY 3TPaI) JUSIIND YJ[RSMUOWWOD
SdueTeq ysed vqIl
soueTedg yse) oJeJToM TeToads
9douBTRg UYsSeD 90TAISS 3gad
@dueTed Yse) UOTIONIFSUOD TOOYDS
souetredg ysep Aer3inQ Tearde)d
odueTed YseD SUTYDBRN DUT3OoA
soueTeg yse) I92aeSaITT 309loag
doueTRg Yse) oNOSay/dITd
soueTeg Yysed vsSD
soueTed Yse) VdA

@oueTed YseD }00Q3Xa] TOOoYdS
sodueTRg YsSeD pooJ Tooyos
aoueTeg Yse) Tooyos
odueTeg YseD S3juRIH ASF OTWOUODH
@ourTeg Yyse) juswdoTsasg OTwouodT
aoueTed ysep jxodaty
sdueTedg Ysed IaMOJ TT®D
soueTedq ysed ||6H
@oueTRg Yse) 2IN3TSJI0J 39SSY
sdueTeqg ysep AIeaqrq meT
SoueTed Yyse) S$93TS T[TIpue]
dduUBRTEg YSeD UOT3DONIISUO) M/S
doueTed ysed JuOW 23SeM PTTOS
20uUeTReg YsSe) pung juswssossesy

7 ‘@oueTeqg yse) pung [eISUSDH
xx S@dueTeg Ysed xx
ol SLISSY TVYIOL
oL ¥x S}9SSY xx
¥YdI - 3{Jewyouag
UOT3TPPVY SHD - 3JUNODDY JYNS
}00Q3XSL TOOYDS - 3jIewyousg
PooJ TOOUDS - 3Iewyouag
INVIL g0S0O - 3unoooy JyNsS
UOTIeDTITH TTTIPURT-IRWYOUSg
L Jueg sn - juawilsaaur utade)d
8 butsoayd xumEMucwm
ysed Ajljlsd

®0TJFJO UT yseD
xx SJ]9SSY xx
¥x» K3TTTqejUNODOY I2ansesa] sy

NOILdI¥DSHA
LNNODDOVY

¥x A3ITTTQRIUNOODY I2INSPOIT yxyx
¥0L0TOx

=lejelelololslolololelolololalololslslolololololele)]
| L S I fems ot I TS e I T |
(elelololololololololololololololololololololololelo)

ONNOEMPNO—LNVONMONOSOONO LN

OMMMM— —— ANANNNNNOO— ——ANNNOO—
T (NANANNNNNNNNNNOOOOM E S S

elclclelolololololololololololololololelelolololole]
MMM MMNMMMMMMMNMMMMMNMNMMMANMNM

S0LL-001
SSEL=001
eael=00i
csecl-001
SGE0-001
SELO-001
¢0L0-001
00L0-001
0L00-001
L000-001L
JIGNON
LNNODDVY
666-# ANNA

6L/L0/01L




9L°€8 6V ZSE’LSL LS Lp9'0E bL 69E’SL 007000281 00°000‘281L --1v¥10L ANnd--
00°00L 00°000'9 00" 00" 0070009 00°000‘9’ ¥x SYIOM OTTANd xx
85°28  6P°ZSE‘SHL LS Lp9'0E PL 69E’SL 00°000‘9¢LL 00°000°9LL ¥x JWON 23SeM PTTOS xx
| ¥x ONUIASY JWOW M/S xx
00°00L 00°000°‘SZ 00° 00" 00°000'SZ 00°000°SZ --TV¥I0L aANnd--
QO.oo_. 00°000°s2 00" 00" 00°000°s2 00°000°6Z ONUIABY JUBWSSISSEIY
. ¥¥ ONUIASY JUSWSSOSSEIY xy
7926  ¥S°0L0‘Zv9'6 9% L91'89L PL"9EZ'LBE 00°ZLL'OLP'OL  00°ZLL'OLP‘OL --TYI0L ANQd--
00°00L 00°ZEL‘LBE 00° 00" 00°ZEL'LBE 00°ZEL'LBE ¥y ddUETed pund JO 85N xx
00°00L 00°000°002 00" 00" 007000002 007000002 ¥x UL SI9JSURIL xx
0°00L 00°005°S6 00" 00° 00°005°S6 00°005'S6 xx K393e8 OTTANG xx
C0°00L 00°00S‘0¥ 00" 00" 00°00S ‘0% 00°00S‘0F ¥¥ S9OTAISS 9NOSAY PUR VAT xx
LS°ZS  0S°68%‘6E 05°529'GE 98°029°'s2 00°SLL‘SL 00°SLL'SL xx K393es OTTANG x4
BZ'b8  LSBLL'BLL €V 9LS'2E 69°02L'SL 00°1SL‘902 00°15L'902 ¥x 3IN0D FTADITO JO YIBTD xx
C0"00L 00°000°‘8E 00" 00° 00°0008€ 00°000‘8€ ¥x Jex3sThON xx
€8°%¥8  6L°8LS'LL L8 S6L'EL 9% LSZ’9 00°PLE‘LE 00°PLELE ¥x I9INSEDIL xx
LS'¥8  0L"LOL‘OL 0€"L8L'ZL 90°€6Z°9 00756828 00°568°28 ¥x ONUSAIY JO ISUOTSSTWWOD yy
L6°S8  LL"S6Z°'LS9 62°L22'901 9Z'€EV0 'SV 00°€25‘LSL 00°€2S‘LSL xx 3ITIBUS xx
26°28  bLLbS‘€8lL 98°68L'LE LETZEE'BL 00" LEE‘LZZ 00" LEE’1L2ZZ xx A9uI033¥ S,Y3TRIMUOWWOD xx
8€°V6  Z6°€95'0Z0‘L 80°89L'09 1976125 00°ZEE‘LBO‘L 00°ZEE'180'L ¥» PTV TEOTIOJO3@D-UON x4
LzZ'8L  00°80S‘pz 00°528'9 00°5.8'p 00"€EELE 00°€€E‘LE xx 9NUSADY SNOJUBTTIOSTH xx
-00°00L -0Z°0€EL 0Z°0€L 09°LLL 00° 00" ¥¥ SPUNJAY xx
S8°88 Z8°ZEE'L 8L L9l 29°56 00°00S‘L 00°00S‘L xx A3UI033Y y3Tesmuowwo) SaBIRYD xx
62°89 08°12v'z 0z vZL'L S9°0LE 00°9%S‘€ 00°9pS ‘€ ¥x S3S0D 3IN0D xx
Bb'P6  ZH 0SL'62 8S°6FL L 6L°bL8 00°005°LE 00°00S‘LE xx £319do1g jo esn woiJ enusASY xx
4199 pL°8EB8‘LZ 98°L9L LL p6°9ZE‘'9 00°000‘€€ 00°000 ‘€€ xx KUOW JO @sn wWoxg SnuULALY xx
S0°68 6L°GEE‘L 12 91 SL°SP 00°0056L 00°005‘L xx S994 BUTSS8001d xx
2118 LE"P9S‘OF 69°GEV'6 9L° 89 ‘P 00°0000S 00°000°0S ¥¥ S9IN3TSIIOL B SOUTI xx
2€E°PS P8 BSE’LLL 91" Lb9'E6 LS°22€'99 007000502 007000502 ¥x ONUDASY TTTIPURT TOOT xx
SZ°LL  06°WOE‘LL 0L°S60°S 96°962°2 00°00¥% ‘22 00°00% ‘22 ¥x SOSUSDTT I9Y30 ¥ SITWID xx
€E°L6  00°0WL'Z 00°092 00°581L 00°000‘€ 00°000‘¢€ ¥x S99J TOUUSY P SSUTJ TRWTUV xx
SZ°¥6  00°0WS‘L 00°09% 00°091L 00°000‘8 00°000‘s ¥x SOSUSDTT TRWTUV xx
€8°9L 89°820'€h ZETLLE'ZL €7°008‘9 00700095 00°000°9S *» STITM ¥ UOTIEPIODSY UO SOXBL xx
¥9°28 8L"L8L'8L 78°818°¢ LS°10L'2 00700022 00°000°2Z xx S9xel A3TTTIN IBWNSUOD xx
09718  LL°L9Z'8LE €8°ZEL'LL 65°L96'9¢ 00°00006€ 00°000‘06€ xx SOXeJ 39S ¥ SITeS Ted0T xx
I8°€EL BE"LLB'EL 29°881'92 EP°ZLL'6 00°000‘00L 00°000°00L ¥x 3IS9I9UL R SITITEUSd xx
28°66 09°6S8°LL 0F°0pL 08°88 00°000‘8L 00°000‘8L xx Te3trded s,jURYOISN xx
2L°86  9Z°1SS°L92 bL 8D E 28°6€2 00°000‘LLZ 00°000°1L2 ¥¥ STOOL ¥ AIBUTUORW xx
9Z°€6  6£°¥80‘FE0‘Z 19°G169¥L €S PSP 6V 00°000‘L8L‘Z 00°000°18L‘2 xx £3x9doxg Teuostag xx
00°00L 00°000‘0ZZ 00" 00" 007000022 007000022 x¥ 90TAJSS OTTANd xx
98°L6 EE"6E8'9SE‘E L9°09L'EL 29705902 00°000°0€% ‘€ 00°000°0€% ‘€ xx SOXeL ¥ xx
18 ¥ USCUPUM pung TeIsausd xx
QIIDATIOONA  HONVIVE INNOWY INNOWV INOOWV INNOWY NOILdI¥OS3a
S50 a-I-x INZHIND *¥dav 13oang
6L0Z/1€/8 - 6L0Z/10/L
25361 FWIL XIVWANS EONIATH
L 3ova AINNOD D¥NEANANAT *V¥V090TOx

0€0¥Z
0zoziL

SEL-# aNNA

0€0€EL

ZEL-# aNNd

66667
0soLy
oLogE
0zZ0¥vZ
0L0vZ
0Logz
090€2
0%0€2
0€0€2Z
0z0€z
0L0€Z
0102z
06681
0€081
0zo9lL
oLo9L
0zoslL
oLosi
0vobL
0LOPL
E€E0EL
0€0€EL
ozogl
0L0EL
o0LozL
0z0Z1
oLozL
0901LL
0soLL
opoLL
0EQLL
0zoLL
LLOLL

00L-# aNNJ

#1LO0OV

610Z/L0/01L




00°00L 00°06%‘ZSS 00" 00° 00°06¥% ‘2SS 00°06¥% ‘2SS --1Y10L ANnd--
00°00L 00°00€E‘8¥% 00" 00" 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€ ‘8% ¥y UI sIagsueay
00°00L 00°06%‘69 00" 00" 00°06% ‘69 00°06% ‘69 ¥¥ S3URID |ZVAL LOJA
00°00L 00°00L‘FPED 00° 00" 00°00L'PEY 00°00L'PED *¥ S3juexp oddeqoy
xx A9¥ pUNJ SjURIH ASQ OTWOUODF

00°00L 00°00€‘8¥% 00" 00" 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€ ‘8% -=1YI0L aNnNd--
00°00L 00°00€ ‘8% 00" 00" 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€ ‘8% »¥ UL saagsueay
xx 9NUIAdY A3Q UODF

85766 9€°109°2LS 79°86€°C SZ°8SE‘Z 00°000'SLS 00°000°SLS -=TY10L aNnJd--
00°00L 00°000°‘SS 00° 00° 00°000°SS 00°000°SS »¥ UL sasysuexy
73766 SZ°1LZ1'90S SL 8L8 SL'8L8 00°000‘L0S 00°000'L0S ¥ juers jxodaty
09°00L 00°000°€ 00° 00° 00°000°‘€ 00°000‘€ ¥¥ ONUIASY SNOJUBTTBISTW
08°v8 LL"08v‘s 68°61S‘L 0S°6LF'L 00°000‘0L 00°000‘0L x» K3x9doag jo esn woi3y enusasy
xx ONUBAdY pung 3x0daty

mm.Nm 25°S08°SER 87" VEB'PE 9L°908'91L 00°0v9‘0LY 00°0%9‘0LE --T¥10L dNNJd--
00°00L 00°0¥9°‘S8 00° 00" 00°0v9°'s8 00°0%9's8 *x UL sJasgsuexy
mm.om 25°S91‘0S¢€ 8% FEB'PE 9L°9089L 00°000‘S8€E 00°000‘s8€ ¥y XBJL SuoTjedTunuwwod
¥y ONUSAY pung ||6d

-00°00L -LL"L tLiL 78" € 00" 00" --1YI0L aNQd--
=00°00L -LL°L | 7 Ay o v8°€ 00" 00" *x 3S8I93jUl
xx ONUIAIY 2IN3TOIIOJ 9SSV

09°v8 00°9%8 00°%SL 0L 6L 00°000°L 00°000°L --TVIOL aNOJd--
09° %8 00°9%8 00°pSL oL 6L 007000t 007000t *x S3S0D 3anop
, xx 9NUdAdY AreIqTT MET

00°00L 00°000°60S 00" 00° 00°000'60S 00°000'60S p --1V¥IOL aNnJ--
00°00L 00°000'60S 00° 00" 00°000‘60S 007000 ‘605 xx UI sIajsuexy
{ ; . xx 9NUSARY SO3TS TTTIPUET
QIZLOITTIOONA FONVIVE INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY LNNOWY NOILJIN¥OS3EA

% a-L-x INZWIND “¥d4qv 13oang
610Z/1€/8 - 6L0Z/L0/L
26381 WIL AAVWNAS INNIATHE
Z FOvd

ALNNOD S3NENANNT

*¥¥090T0«

*¥
*¥
*¥

*x

*¥

¥

¥
¥
£
¥

¥

*x
*x

*¥

*x

*¥

*¥

*¥

*x

*x

0S0Ly
LLOEE
060%2

9ZZ-# aNnd

0S0LP

SZZ-# aNng

0S0LY
060%2
06681
0zZost

LZZ-# aNnd

0S0LP
€L0ze

SiZ-# ANNJ

0L0SL

P1Z-# aNnd

01091

E€LZ-# aNNI

0S0Ly

LEL-# ANNZ

#1LO0V

6L0Z/L0/0L




--TYI0L aNnd--

I2aes931T 309(0ag

xx ONUIASY J2ARS?aITT 30aloag
--I¥IOL aNnd--

xx UI SIajsuear

xxTe3TdeD S90TAIeS Diswy snuaady

oo.oo— 00°008 00° 00" 00°008 00°008
00°00L 00°008 00" 00" co-oo08 00°008
00° 00" 00°000'S81L 00" 00°000°S81L 00°000‘S81L
00" 00" 00°000S81L 00" 00°000‘s8L 00°000°S81L
SS° L8 SE°0S8'8LL S9°6bL'9LL Ls-i1sz’‘sel 00°000‘SS6 00°000°SS6
LS°SS 96°8€6‘8€EL 0 L90‘LLL S8 EEL'STZL 00°0000S2 00°0000S2
€8°06 LL°098°S€9 68°6€EL'V9 00" 00°000‘00L 00°00000L
z0-L8 827150’y ZL°8%6 Lo Lt 00°000°s 00°000°S
9L°v8 LL"SEE'996 62 799 'ELL LZ"LBL L6 00°000‘0¥L‘L 00°000'0FL" L
ow.rm LS"980'0€L EV EL6'6Z -£9°005 sz 007000091 00°00009L
8L°s8 LE"L60 V6D 69°206'S8 05°526‘vL 00°00008S 00°000°08S
€5°68 eftiisiieve LL 8P8 LS 0v°Z9L'Ly 00°000‘00¥% 007000007
-00"00L -9L°80% ‘81 9L°80% ‘8L 80°%0Z'6 00" 00"
|oo.oop -91L°80% ‘8L 9L°80% ‘8L 80°%0Z'6 00" 00"
& ¥
-00°00L -¥0°ZLO'EL 0°ZLO'EL L6°261 00° 00"
-00°00L -98°6SZ‘0L 98°6SZ'0L * 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -L6°€EEL T L6°EEL'T 00°091 00° 00"
-00°00L -LZ°8L Lz 8L L6°2€ 00" 00"
SE'E6 89°80€ ‘28891 ZET09L'L0Z°L ZhLZh'6LY 00°697 ‘€80 81 00°69%‘€80'81L
95°vLL $8°LZ9P8Z'¥ -S8°LZ9'FFS -16°1ZL'0SE 00°000‘0bL‘E 00°000‘0¥vL‘E
Jw.mm pL 860°6ZL L 92 €6L'6L €L°ZE0'6 00°268'8¥L"L 00°Z68'8FL L
Lo-98 86°528'6ZF'0L 20°L20'969°L 96°¥96L08 00°€s8‘szL'‘zL 00°gsg’‘szL 'zl
09°€6 LL"9SL‘BEV 68°L96'62 P9 SPS‘TL 00°vZL'89% 00°vZL'89%
d3LOITTIOONN HONVIVE LNOOWY LNOOWY LINNOWY LNOOWY
% a-I-x INIXAND ‘¥dav 13oang
6L0Z/1€/8 - 6L0Z/10/L
25361 FNIL AAVWWOS FNNIATA
€ IOV

AINNOD O¥NENANNT

--1¥LOL aNnd--
¥x UI sIagsuexg
*x 9335 - VSO
*x T[€D0T - V¥SD
»¥ ONUSAdY pung VSO

--TYIOL ANNd--

x¥ UI sIajsueay

¥x P9d - AI9S TeTOOS ¥ 9IeITaM
¥x 93]@3S-AJIS TeTO0S % dIeITOM

xx ONUSAdY puNg VdA

--1YI0L ANNd--

xx 93@3§-UOTIEONDE

SNUBAYY PuUNg HOOQIXAL TOOYDS

--TYI0L ANnd--

¥

*¥

¥

¥
¥
*¥

*x

*x
*x
*x

¥

*¥

*x

TeIapad: pood TOoYds

xx UOTjeonpd 103 sabreyd
xx KBUON JO 3sn woxy snusaay

xx ONUIAdY pung pooJg Tooyods
--TYI0L aNnd--

¥x UI Sxagsuexg

xx Telapag-uorieonpz

xx 93}e3§-UOTIRONDT

¥ UoTjeONPE I03 sabaeyd

xx ONUIAdY pung Tooyoss

NOIL4I¥DOSad

*¥¥090TO«

¥
¥

¥¥

¥
*¥
¥
¥

*x

06681

LLE-# ANNI

0S0L¥

9LE-# ANNA

0S0L¥
090¥%2
oLL9L

Z9Z-# aNnd

0S0Ly
oLo€E
090%2

09Z-# anna

020vZ

€6Z-# aNnd

080€€
08191
oLost

2SZ-# aNna

0S0L¥
080€€
00Lbz
08191

06Z-# aNng

610Z/L0/0L




€9°L6  89°LBL'ZTLE'LE ZEOPL'LS6'T 89°L8L 6FL L 00°82S5‘%98'FPE  00°82S‘%98'FE -=TVIOL TVNIJ--

-00°00L -00°680°€ 00°680°'¢€ 18°L8S‘C 00° 00" --1VI0L dANnd--
-00°00L -00°6¥%6 00°6%6 00°6%6 00° 00° xx SOXR] PIjRWT}ISE
-00°00L -00°0¥%L‘Z 00°0FL‘Z L8°8€9°| 00" 00" *x S994 3FITIAYS
xx ONUSASY pungd Y3j[eaMuouwo)

-00°00L -62°006°'¥Z 62°006'kZ 6L LLL YT 00" 00" --1¥I0L aNAd--
-00°00L -SL'61S'¥Z SL'6LS'pT SL°6LS'pT 00" 00" *x S3S0D paxsa0day
-00°00L -PL"LBE ; L LBE v9°Z61L 00" 00° ) x» ASUOW jo @sn woxy anusasy
¥x ONUBASY VAT

-00°00L -00°2ZwvS’L 00°2pS°'1L 00°LLL 00" 00° --T¥I0L aNnd--
-00°00L -00°2FS‘L 00°2pS’L 00" LLL 00" 00" xx SODTAJSS TeTO0S 103 sabieyd
x¥ ONUIABY aIeIToM TeToads

66°08 EZPPP'9EE’L LL"0SS'ELE 00" 3 00°566'6%9'L 00°566'6%9°1L --1V¥I0L aNnd--
SE'IL  ET°WhP'9LB LL*O0SS'ELE 00° 00°566‘6ZL'L 00°S66'6ZL"L xx UL sIagsuelry
00°00L 00°000°02S 00° 00" 00°000°02S 00°00002S ¥x UoTjeonpg
xx PUNJ 90TAJISS 3gad anuaaay

00°00L 00°299°LL 00" 00" 00°299°LL 00°299°LL -=TYI0L ANOJ--
00°00L 00°299°LL 00" 00" 00°299°LL 00°299°1L ¥x UL sIsgsuexl
xx onuaasy Kerino Te3jrded

00" 00" 00°000°S 00" 00°000°S 00°000°S --TVIOL aNnd--
00" 00" 00°000°S 00° 00°000°S 00°000°s *x UL SIajsuexy
A »x ONUSAdY pung auTtydew HButjop
Q3IDITTOONN FONVIVE LNOOWY LNNOWY LNNOWY LNNOWY NOILAI¥DS3EA

% a-I-x INEIND “¥d4qv 1Laoang
6L0Z/1€/8 - 61L0Z/10/L
28:61 EWIL AYVWHANS FONIATY
14 dovd ALNNOD DANENINNT *¥¥090TOx

¥
¥

*¥

¥
*¥

*¥

*¥

*¥

*x
**

¥

*x

*¥

¥

¥

000v2
06681

SiLL-# aANOA

0Z061
oLost

SOL-# aNNJ

0€08L

LOL-# aNnd

0S0LP
080€€

0Zv-# ONNJ

0S0L¥

0Ze-# aNna

0S0L¥

6LE-# ANNJ

#1000V

6102/L0/0L




00°C00‘sz 00" 00° 00" 00°000°se 00°000°s2
ov.cor 00°C00‘sz 00" 00" 00" 00°000°sz 00°000°sZ
6D°L6 ZP EL9'SKS'6 00° 85°86%'v98 92°¥60'69 00°ZLL'OLP‘OL  00°ZLL'OLE‘OL
65°L0L 19°r60'SZh’S 00° -19°zoL‘s8 -69°88% ‘052 00°566‘6£€’S 00°S66 ‘6€EE‘S
6D°LL  00°C60°LL 00" 00°0L6‘z2 00°S06‘LL 00°000‘00L 007000001
OE"€8 00°¢<z8‘0Z 00" 00°SLL'Y 00°0SL"L 00°000°sz 00°000°sz
LZ°6 9v°298'9 00° PSTLEL'LY -0S°2ZpL 00°000'pL 00°000'pL
96°66 SL°€86'PP 00: - S8°91L S8°91 00°000°S¥ 00°000°S¥
00°00L- 00°C00‘SS 00° 00° 00° 00°000°ss 00°000‘SS
bL°L6  Op°cLL'ES 00" 09°€22's 06°v9v‘Z 00°0006S 00°000‘6S
LL°P9 9% EWLSLL 00° ¥S°61L0'86 00° 00°v9L‘€ELZ 00°v9L‘ELZ
6lL°P6 SL°IEL'Z 00° SZ°891 SZ°891 00°006‘2 00°006'2
vv.mm 65°19%'9 00° LP"8EY LP €S 0070069 0070069
00°0S 00°C00‘L 00° 00°000°L 00° 0070002 00°000°2
00°SL  00°CSL'6E 00" 00°0sZ‘€L 00°0SZ‘€l 00°000‘€s 00°000°€S
00°0F 00°CF 00° 00°09 00°0% 00001 00°00L
‘SL 00°00S‘zZ8 00° 00°00s‘LZ 00" 00°000‘0LL 00°000°0LL
VLLC LT s LiELL 00° €L°2LO'0S 9L" L0681 00°09z°‘€zz 007092 ‘€22
L"€8  %0°S0S‘6L 00° 96°¥9L'9L bLOLSE'L 00°0L9°S6 00°0L9°S6
L°E8  61°9E6°LL 00" L8°€80°SL 8E°6LZ'L 00°0z0‘€6 00°020°‘€6
LS°08  ZE'SLZ'WSE 00" 89°vZL'S8 0E"LBE'E 00°0000F¥ 00°000°0%¥
wm.mm 00" .16'612 00° 00°68Z'¢€¥ 00° 00°00Z ‘€92 00°00Z ‘€92
2°€8 SE'OLE'8S0’L 00° S9°68F‘ELT LZ°LE0'86 00°008‘LLZ L 00°008‘LLZ’L
6°€8 ZS°FSS‘9LZ 00" 8V €68°2S SLTLED'LZ 00°8%%‘62¢€ 00°8%% ‘62¢€
€°P8 55°686°6S 00" SpszL'LL L9°06S‘S 00°GLL 1L 00°SLL LL
P°S8  €1°999'9L 00° L8 EEB'T €Z°L6E’L 00°00S‘61L 007005 ‘6L
.uo.oor -Lp"86L'T 00° Lb"86L'2 00°0L5‘2 00° 00°
9°€8  ZE'SLL'BWT 00" 89°79S'8¥ SE°F99'¥T 00°0pE‘L6Z 00°0%E‘L6Z
;m.mm 62°689'89 00° LL°0L6‘8 © 89°658‘8 00°009°LL 00°009°LL
Lv L6 09°.62°L 00° 0% €€ S8°91 00°6Z€‘L 00°szZe‘L
¥9°S6  €0°59L‘S 00" L6 PET PE 62 00°00%‘S 00°00% ‘s
Uz'66 06°01Z'LL 00" 0L 68 L0O"bP 00°00€‘LL 00°00€‘LL
mv.vm 1Z°S91 €L 00° 6L°98V'EL S6°618‘9 00°059'98 00°059°98
5796 . "22° B9y 00° 8LETL'L 18°9zZ1L°L 00°S9€‘6¥ 00°S9€ ‘6%
L'S8  65°529'6S 00" LP PLE'OL [A284: "] 00°000‘0L 00°000‘0L
P98  LL°978'602 00° €T €6L'2E TETLWZ'9L 00°0Z9‘zZ¥e 00°029°2¥Z
8°€8  Z6°I¥Z'08L 00° 80°608'pE €5°008'LL 00°0s0°‘s1Lz 00°0s0°sLZ
0°98 ¥L°.08°06 00" 92°269'vL 9Z v0E‘EL 00°00S‘s0L 00°00s’soL
L'E8  76°389'S0Z 00" 80°Pv6'6€ ZT6°ELL'0Z 00°0€9'SHZ 00°0€9°S¥Z
S°8L  65°)SL'SE 00° LP 695'0L CTLITE 00°0Z€E'6¥ 00°0Z€E‘6¥
ININIVWIY  FONVIVE INNOWY INNOWY INOQOWY LNNOWY LNNOWY
% QIVFEWNONINN HONVIEWNONE a-i-x INIFIND ‘¥dav 1aoang
610Z/1€/8 - 6L0Z/10/L
| 2S:S1 FWIL XAVWANS FENLIANIIXE
S 3ovd

--1¥IOL aNnd--

sebem uotjezrTenba jo paeog

¥x 9suadxy jusussasseay

--T¥I0L aNnJd--

xx SPUNg JI9Y30 Ol SIFSueIl
*x Sjuswsaoxdwr Tejtded

xx 9suadxg sdo3s AWa

¥x S3}Tyoueg aburag

¥x UOTSU93Xy aaTjexadood

x» X3TI0Y3INY ‘ABQ TeTIISNPUI
xx Juswdoreaag X3 Tunuwod/uodg
xx juawdoraaeq £3Tunwwod

¥x SITWIBg 9S( TRUOTITPUOD
»»x DutuueTd

xx 9SNOH S, dUTTIPER

xx uotjeradoxddy gsd speoassoa)d
¥» JOUTWEXT TROTPaN

xx uoTjeradoxddy 3jdea yjreeH
spunoxp ¥ sburpTINg

xx TOIJUOD Tewtuy

xx TBTOT3IJO BurtprIng

¥x TTer Teuotbay juowpatd

xx Suotjetrzdoaddy enosay B aITg
¥» JUSBWADIOFUF MeT B JFTILYS

x &au1033y y3jreamuowwo)

*  ¥x JOJRUTPJIOOD SSBUFTM/WTIIOTA
¥» £3Tanoag ssnoyjzanon

xx Spung 3snay ABoTouyoay XIaTD
¥x 3I00D ITNOITD JO IBTD

¥» 3IN0D DT3sawoQg/aTTUSANL

xx 93eI3STHRR

¥x 3I00D 3IDTIISTA TeIBULH

xx 3IN0D 3ITNOITD

¥x Jexjstbay

xx PIeog Texo03097d

xx Durssadoiag ejeq

xx JI9anseax]

¥ ONUDAY JO JBUOTSSTUWOD

¥x S9DTAISS TeUOTSSDJ0Ig

¥x UOT3RIISTUTWPY A3junod

xx SI0STAIadng jo paeog

¥x 9suadxg pung Texausn

NOILJI¥DSIA

AILNNOD DINENANNT

*¥YV¥090TOx

ozezl

*x ZEL-# ANNJ

*¥ 00066
*x  000¥6
*x  68%L6
*¥ L00L6
¥ 000€8
*»x 00918
¥ 00518
*x 00218
¥ oLLL8
*x 00LL8
¥ 009€S
*x 002§
*x 00SLS
*x  00Z1LS
*x  00Z¢€w
¥x  00LSE
¥+ 000¥€E
*% 00Zg€
*x 00bZE
¥ 00ZL€
¥ 0o0izz
¥ 0L6LZ
*x 008L2Z
¥ SLLe
¥ ooLLz
¥ 0091z
*»  00€LZ
¥ oo0zLz
¥ ootz
*x  002ZEL
*x  00LEL
¥ oLszL
¥ oLpzL
*¥ 0LEZL
*x o oLzzi
¥ ooLzL
¥ 00LLL

*x 00L-# ANDJ

610Z/L0/0L




LL*96 L8 PEE‘9SL'ZL 00" 61°290'S0¥ SLTLIZ'061L 00°L6E‘L9S'ZL  00°L6E’L9G'ZL
00°00L 00°06% ‘2SS 00° 00" 00" 00°06% ‘2SS 00°06% ‘2SS
00°00L 00°06¥%‘69 00° 00° 00" 00°06% ‘69 00°06%'69
00°00L 00°000‘€8Y 00° 00" 00° 00°000‘€8¥ 00°000‘€8¥%
LL°66 00°006°L¥ 00" 00°00% 00°002 00°00€'8¥ 00°00€ '8¥
00°00L 00°00€‘8¥ 00" 00° 00° 00°00€‘8¥ 00°00€‘8¥
-00°00L -00°00¥% 00° 00°00% 00°002 . 00° 00°
bL'L6  SL°SZ0'Z9S 00" SZ'hL6'ZL LL 18S 6 00°000°sLS 00°000‘SLS
PL™L6  SL°SZ0°Z9S 00° ST°vL6‘ZL LLT18S'6 00°000°SLS 00°000'SLS
vE"6S ¥9°v8Z'6L2 00° 9E"SSE‘L6L €5°606'€ 00°0v9'0LY 00°0v9‘0LY
00° 00° 00° 00°000‘s81L 00° 00°000‘s8L 00°000‘s81L
LL"L6  ¥9°¥8Z'6LZ 00" 9€°SSE’'9 €5°606°¢€ 00°0v9°s8Z 00°0v9‘s82
00°00L 00°000°L 00° 00° 00° 00°000°L 00°000°L
00°00L 00°000°L 00° 00" 00° 0070001 0070001
Tv°66  LL°LS0’90S 00° €2°2v6'C 66°909'L 00°000‘60S 00°00060S
00°00L 00°000‘00Z 00° 00° 00° 00°000002 007000002
P0"66  LL°LSO0'90€E 00° €2°2v6'2 66°909°1L 00°000‘60€ 00°000‘60€
€6°G8  98°%0S‘9SL 00° PL S6V'SZ 90°00S‘€lL 00°000‘z81L 00°000‘z81L
66°S8  98°P0S‘9SL 00° PL S6V ‘ST 90°00S‘€L 00°000‘z8L 007000281
ONINIVNEN  HONVTVE INNOWY LNNOWY INNOWY INOOWY LNOOWY

% AIYIEWNONENN HONVIEWNONT a-I-x INTRIND “¥ddv Laoang

6L0Z/1L€/8 - 6L0Z/10/L
26:61 AWIL AGVWANS FANLIANIIXE
9 3OVd

AINNOD DINENANNT

uoT3ONIAISUL

x» Sasuadxy Tooyos
--1YI0L aNnJd--

¥x JURID IHATND 3ed133y eA

¥

*¥

¥¥xOIL II SSaUTPeay 93TSxx

¥¥ S2In3Tpuadxy SJURIH AdQ UOOF
--T¥L0L aNnd--

xx SPUNJ I3Y3l0 O sIajsuel
xx Te00T asuadx3y Aag uoozy

xx Sasuadxg wwo oTWouody
-=-TYIOL aNnd--

¥x 3I0dITVY

»x 9suadxg pung jxodity
--1¥L0L aNnJd--

x¥ Spung I9Yjo 03 sIajsuel]
¥¥ S9INJTPUSAXE LL6F ® LL6

¥x OSuadxd L 163 ¥ LL6
--TVYLOL ANnJ--

xx Sasuadxg

»x 9suadxg Axeaqry meq
--1¥10L aNnd--

*x Spung I9Yyjo 03 saajsueay
x» 9suadxd Se3TS TrTIpue]

xx S9suadxdy TTTIpUET
--1I¥I0L aNnJd--

¥¥ UOT3OdTTOD 93SeM PTITOS

xx 9suadxg JuON M/S

NOIXLJI¥DS3A

*¥¥090 1O«

¥

¥
¥

*x
*¥

¥
*¥

00019

0SZ-# aNng

1SS18
61518

9ZZ-# ANNJ

00066
00018,

SZZ-# aNnd

0vLO®

LZZ-# aNng

00066
00%LE

SLZ-# aNng

006L2Z

€LZ-# aNna

00066
LZh0F

LEL-# aNNJ

(344114

SEL-# aNNA

#1LOOV

6L0Z/L0/0L




09°00L 00°299'LL 00" 00" 00° 00°299'LL 00°299'1L
00°00L 00°299°LeL 00° 00° 00" 00°299°LL 00°2991LL
0p*00L 00°C00‘S 00° 00° 00" 00°000°S 00°000°'S
00°00L 00°C00’S 00" 00" 00" 00°000‘S 00°000°‘s
00°00L 00°C08 00° 00° 00" 00°008 00°008
00°00L o00°CO8 00° 00° 00° 007008 00°008

P6°8L  Z9°(P6'9¥L 00° 8€°656'8€ 00°000°'sz 00°000°‘S81L +00°000‘S81L
v6°8L  Z9°(V0'9bL 00° 8€°656‘8E 00°000‘s2 00°000°‘s81L 00°000‘s8L
08°L6  88°990'PE6 00" L EE6°0Z Ep°LPL'SL 1 00°000°S56 00°000'SS6
08°L6 88°990'PE6 00" TL EE6'02 €V LPL 8L 00°000°SS6 00°000‘SS6
9L'¥8  69°LPE'996 00° LE"9S9’ELL LZ°LBL L6 00°000°0FL L 00°000‘0FL’L
00°S8  08°T0S’€09 00" 0Z°L6% 901 98°056 ‘€S 00°000°‘0LL 00°000‘0LL
BE'V8  68°0V8°'Z9E 00° LL°6SL LY L 9€Z‘LE 00°000‘0€® 00°0000€¥
-00°00L -6L°028°'FL 00° 6L°028'pL 6L°9LL 0L 00° 00°
-C0°00L -6L7028'FL 00° 6L°028'VL 6L°9LL 0L 00" 00"

mr.vm €L°845'910°LL 00" L8°068°990L 0Z°625'99¥ 00°69%'€80°81L 00°697'€80'8L
P LL  ZP°0ES'68E 00" 8G°GZ9'ELL 88°09L ‘€ 00°951L‘€0S 00°95L‘€0S
C0°00L 00°5€0°'LLS 00° 00° 00° 00°GE0LLS 00°SE0'LLS
Q008  L9°9zE‘ZWT'L 00" €EE0S0LE Svrzve'zLL 00°0€8‘25S"‘L 00°0€8°285‘1L
FE'E6  Z1°908'696 00° 88°pSL ‘69 9Z°LLL'LY 00°196‘8€0"1L 007196801
az-zg LLT9L9'8LL 00" 68°FPS ‘891 98°0v0 ‘€L 00°12Z°Lv6 00°L2Z'Lb6
G0°00L 00°598'896 00" 00" 00° 00°698'896 00°698'896
ONINIVWEY  FONVIVE INNOWY INQOWY LINOOWY INOOWY INOOWY

| % JIYIEWNONANN FONVIEWNONT a-I-x INZWIND “¥ddv 13oang

610Z/1€/8 - 6L0Z/10/L
Z5:61 AWIL AAVWWNAS FANLIANIIXE
L 3OV

ALNNOD SINENANNT

--1TV¥I0OL aNnd--

xx Tooyds AeT3ino Te3tded xx

¥x 9sSnOy3anod Aerino Te3rded yi
-=-TYLOL ANnd--

¥x PUNJ SUTYORW DUTIOA xx

xx Sosuadxy pung auTyOeW DUTIOA xx
--1TVIOL ANnJ--

I9ARS?ITT 309(0oagd juswdrnby

¥x S9suadxy I9AeS9ITT 309(03d yy
: --TVI0L aNnd--

xx Pung Tejrded se0TAISS DHiawm yi

xx 9suadxgre3jrded S90TAISS BIBWH xx
--T¥I0L aANnd--

xx 9suadxy pungd ¥SD xx

¥» S9SULAXT VSD xx
--TVIOL aNnd--

»x JSVE xx
Teaspad ¥ 93e35-SjULWRSINGST]

xx S9SUSAXT VdA xx
--1T¥IOL aNnd--
saanjtpuadxg pood TOoyog
xx 9suadxg pung PooJd TOOYUDS xx
--TYLOL ANnd--
KboTouyoa] Tooyos
Tedroutag aseaT Tejtded
aoueRUIIUTRN ¥ SuoTjexado
uotjejxodsueay

UOTIRI}STUTWDPY
Teoo7/xeTnbay

NOIL4IN¥OSaa

*¥YY090TO«

LLEVE

0Ze-# anna

114443

6LE-# ANNJ

00LSE

LLE-# ANNJ

00¥2Z€E

9LE-# aNnd

00s€S

29Z-# aNnd

00008
000LL

09Z-# anna

00159

2SZ-# aNng

00089
000L9
000%9
000€9
00029
L0019

#1LOOV

610Z/L0/0L




9L L6

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00° 001

-go- oot

-00°00L

LE bL
€o°o00lL

#8729
Ly v6

%

8

L6°S9S'v66LE

00" €0°296'698°'2 0Z"LLb'LEL 00°8ZS'P98‘PE  00°82S ‘P98 ‘¥bE --TYI0L TYNIJI--
-00°680 ‘€ 00" 00'680‘€ 18°L8S‘Z 00" 00" --T¥I0L aNnd--
-00°680°‘¢€ 00" 00°680°'€ 1871852 00" 00° *x Y3TEaMUOWWOD 03 sd0oUR3ITWaY
xx 9suadxg pung y3jTesmuouwuo)
-S1L°65582 00" SL'SS6'82 SL'61S'pZ 00" 00" --TYI0L aNAd--
-G1'655‘82 00" SL"655'82 SL'61S'%Z 00" 00" x» K3TI0Y3NY ABQ TETIISNPUI
xx 9suadxzy pung var
-00°2hS‘1L 00" 00°ZpS‘L 00" LLL 00" 00" --TVIOL aNnd--
-00°ZpS‘L 00° 00°2vS‘L 00" LLL 00" 00° »» Sosuadxg aiejrem Teroads
xx S9suadxm axejTeM Teroads
SL'ShL 922’1 00" S8°6V8'ETh 00" 00°5S66°6%9°1L 00°S66‘6¥9°1L --TV¥10L ANnd--
00°299'1LL 00" 00" ; 00" 00°299°1L 00°299°1LL ¥x SpuUngd I3Yjo 03 I9jsuely
$8°0L8'899 00" SL°Z9%‘S6E 00° 00"EEE‘P90‘L 00°"EEE‘H90 ‘L *x TOOUDS 2dTAIaS 3qaq
0€°Z19°'s8Y 00" 0L LBE'8Z 00" 00°000°?LS 00°000'¥LS ¥x 9SNOYIINOD BDTAISS 3gad
i ) xx PUNJ 90TAIBS 3q8qQ
ONINIVWEY  FONVTIVE INNOWV INNOWY LINNOWY INNOWY INNOWY NOILJI¥OSEQ
QIYIGWNONEND FONVNEWNONT a-I-x INIFIND *¥ddav lasang
61L0Z/1€/8 - 6L0Z/10/L
2S:S1 FWIL AYVWHOS FINLIANIIXT
FOVd AINNOD SINENINNT *x¥¥090TO«

*x 00616

*x SLL-# aNNJ

*x 00918

*x SOL-# aQNnJ

¥ 00001

*x LOL-# aNn4

*x 00066
¥ 0LESE
¥ 00€S6

*x 0Zv-# aNna

#1LO0V

6L0Z/L0/0L




{ el
ooy

LIl N U L N TS R [ |
e

19°99959Z'01

19°999°69zZ‘01
19°999°'59z‘01

L7°259°16¢S
Sh°SLL‘T

~on
WS

<TANN

-~ w

e M i

(o]

.

<00 —
O —

(o]

.o .
™Mo

—

MNMO VOVNO—NN OM
NMoOY MO—OWUNITOW O

MO —

e

R T T

OO CN—OONSWNW O

oNrs

O MIFONO—
AOIF~VDOOM WO
T CHEHNO N
—=N—I>M O

o

OO
NS —
. ez’ iq
=) 0
< 0 O
~
~

~

=

—
O O
NO O

—

nw O

Lo O

nw o

NN N
<> i = ]
-~

HONVIVE
ONIANH

~gerilp9icelie

I
—OITONN O

gr= )
SRR
AN~OTI N

Ne=NOWNO ©

=8°852 '8
=ERIE
-05°€8

gl Lep. sl
-bL SLE'VOE

-98°28%'SLL‘T
-G8°28%'SLL‘T

=ifr 9L ze

“ewrlelienle

LIAIdd

96°90L'699°C

96°90L‘699°C

96°90L'699'2
90*eseiey

00°LLL

.
T

o VO VO TOw
n o N~ O

o S S

NNO

NN N O

M owN
~

™M N0 O«
N «~O ¢ YOO
) o e .
—O ~—
A RS
N O
<
o

o

SL L8V LY
G9°699°clL
86 €07 ‘PLL

869°1

Ly’
w\mmw.ﬁ

2SS L
G Ll
¢E" L8

TROHLELYERLL0)

w6 LEL'ZRL 0L
SE6LE LATT L0

-60°LLY 1SS
-Sh-GLL‘T

|
.

—

™

1

.
T P - R
P ON—>~NHLD
— N> DN~ M— O

TeNOMOO
o un O

I
oWwWM OO OITO

o~

I |
~ ~ s

—MAN OMe—ONN
TOOM NO—IHINOO
TOT oM

e

6 LEL ZRL QL
¥6°LEL'ZVLOL

60°LLY ‘LSS

HONVIVL
SNOIAEdA

HONYTIVE dNNd NV SHILITIEVIT TVIOL

HONVIVE dNNd INI¥IND TYIOL
JINLIANIdXH TYIOL
INNFATY TYIOL

HONVIVE dNNd ¥X ¥OI¥d TVIOL

¥y SoOdueTeqg USeD xx

UNoddY 3TPaID JuaI1an) Y3 TeeMuouuo)
soueTed Ysed val

soueTeg ysep aIejToMm retoads
sdueTed Yse) 3ODTAISS 3ged
ddoueT2g Yse) UOTIONIISUO) TOOYDS
souetreqg ysep Aer3ino Te3ztde)d
2ouUeTeg YS®) SUTYDBN DUTIOA
doueTeqg yse) I9AeS9ITT j309loag
soueTed Yse) aNDSa¥/2ITd
soueTedg ysed vso
soueTed Ysed vVdA

soueTed YSED 300q3XdL TOOYDS
soueTedg yse) poog TOooyos

adueTeg Ysed T[Oooyos

soueTRg YSB) S3URIH ASQ OTWOUODF
@oueTeq ysed juswdoTaaag OTWOUODF
soueTed ysep 1xodiaTy
soueTeq yseD IS9MOJL TT3D
SoueTeg Yse)d ||edH
@dueTRg YSED 2INJTRII0J 39SSY
soueTeqg ysep AIeaqrT meTq
eduetred Yse) S931TS T[ITIpue]
soueTed YSED UOT3IONIISUO) M/S
@oueTRg Ysed JwbW 23SeM PTTOS
eoueTedg Yse) pung jULWSSOSSEIY
soueTed yse) pung TeIauss

xx SaoueTeg Ysed xx

SLISSY TVYIOL

xx S]9SSVY xx
YaI - 3Iewyousg

UOT]TPPY SHD - JUNODDY JVNS
}00Q3}X3] TOOYDS - 3{Iewyousg
POOJ TOOUDS - IIewyousg

INVIL g0S0 - 3unoody JuNs
UOTIeDTITW TITIpueT-)Iewyousg
iued sn - juswysaaur utade)d
butsosyn syIewyousg

ysep A33aqg
®0TJJO UT ysed

¥x SJ39SSVY xx
**Muﬂaﬂnmucsooo<uwMSmmmna**

NOILAI¥DSHA
LNAODDOVY

1
[elelolololololololololalalololololololololclololole)
[elelolelolololololololololololololololololclololols)
MMM MMM MMMMNMNMMMNMMMONM

OANNOSEMPNO—LNVONMONOSNOLNO — LN

OMMMMe——— ANNNANNNOVO———NINNOO—

T ANANANANNNNNNNNNOOOONO DS S

slelelelelolololololololelololololololololelolelole]
1

OO0 O0OOO— v
I
elelololololololele]

—OOANNWLNMULW
O—O0OMUINO
OO ———MANNM~
[elejlelolololelolole]
T T T T e

JIGWAN
LNANODDVY

61L0Z/0€/6
LEIIHS HONVIVE
ALNNOD D¥NENINNT

ZlL:6 HANIL

4 Bia xx K3TTTqRIUNODOY I2INSEaI] 44

*0L0TIOx

666-# ANNA
6L/0€/01L




--1TYI0L ANNJ--

xx SYIOM OTTqNG
¥+ JWOW 93SEM PTTOS

xx ONUSASY JUBW M/S

--TYIO0L aNnd--

¥
¥

¥

|NUBAY jJuswWsSsasseay

¥x ONUIA3Y jusWSSasSSeay

--T¥I0L ANnNd--

LL'PL  £0°066'SEL L6°600 9V 9v°Z9€’'SL €0°000‘z81L 00°000z81
00°00L 00°000‘9 00° 00° €0°000'9 00°000°9
SB'EL  €0°066°6ZL L6°600'9% 9v Z9€’‘sSL €C0'000‘9cLL 00°000‘9LL
00700L 00°000°SZ 00° 00° €0°000's2Z 00°000's2
00°00L 00°000°‘sZ 00° 00" €0°000'sz 00°000'sZ
€L°68 L2°820'ZVE’'6 6L EPL'890°L €€°286'662 cozLL'olr’ol 00°zLL'OLp 0L
00°00L 00°2ZEL‘LBE 00" 00° 00°ZEL'LBE 00°Z€EL'L8€E
00°00L 007000002 . 00° 00° 00°000‘002 00°000 002
00°00L 00°00S‘S6 00" 00° 00°005's6 00°005°'S6
00°00L 00°00S‘0F 00" 00° 007005 ‘0% 00°00S ‘0%
69°FC  60°1SS‘8L L6°€95°9S Lv"8€6'02 00°SLL'SL 00°SLL'SL
P8°SL  SLTELB'9SL S8 LE6'6F TP L9E‘LL 00°1SL'902 00°15L'902
00°00L 00°000°‘8€E 00° 00° 00°000‘8€ 00°000 '8¢
TP 9L EL°98L'69 Lgslesiie 9y LEL'L 00°FPLE'LE 00°FLE L6
8% 9L LL"66E‘E9 68°S6F ‘61 65°80L'9 00°568‘28 00°568'z8
S9°LL  95°9LZ'88S PP 9vZ ‘691 SL°6L0°€E9 00°€25‘LSL 00°€25'LSL
98"EL  SLTLLP'E9L ST €S8LS 6€°€90'02 00°LEE 122 00°LEE 122
€EL°P6  0S5°6S8°LLO‘L 0S°ZLp €9 v voL'z 00°Z€E’ 1801 00°ZEE'180'L
8E'ZZ 00°€EL0‘L 00°0Z€'v2 00°S6%‘LL 00°€EEE’LE 00°EEE'LE
-00°00L -08°LS2 08°L52 09°L2L 00" 00"
85708 zL'80Z’L 8Z° 162 oL vzL 0070051 00°00S"L
9€°%9 LE°LiT'e €9°PEE" L €Ep°0LZ 00°9pS ‘€ 00°9%S ‘€
I18°FPL GL°996'€Z ST EE6'L L9°€EBL'9 00°00S‘LE 00°005 L€
65725  0E°SSE‘LL 0L FP9’SL b8 780 'V 00°000‘€€ 00°000‘¢€€
LP°P8  62°992°L > LLTEET 05769 00°00S‘L 00°00S‘L
6L €L  S9°965'9¢ SETEOP'EL 99°L96°'¢€ 00°000‘0S 00°000'0S
€2°2v 91°Z85'98 P8 LLP‘8LL 89°9LL'¥vZ 00°000‘s02Z 007000502
S8°S9  PE'ILSLPL 99°8%9°L 95°€SS‘2 00°00% ‘22z 00°00% ‘2z
€EE'Z8  00°0LP'Z 00°0€S 00°0L2 00°000‘€ 00°000°€
0S°Z6 00°00%‘L 007009 00°0%L 00°000‘8 00°000°‘s
60°€9 SL PEE’SE 8759902 €S°969°L 00°0009S 00°000'9s
P6°'LL $8°8Z8'SlL SLULLL'9 €€°25€'2 00°000‘22 00°000'22
TL'0L  6S°LBVELZ LP Zis'9LL 8S°6LL PV 00°000‘06€ 00°00006€
62°69 pL"86Z'69 9Z°L0L'0¢E (42 A 00°000‘001L 00°000‘00L
78766 09°658'LL 0p 0pL 00° 00°000'8L 00°000'8L
89°86 18°62%L92 6L°0LS'E SvUizi 00°000‘LLZ 00°000tLL2
00°26 ¥Z°965'900‘C | 9L EOF‘PLL SL°88%‘LZ 00°000°L8L‘2 00°000‘L8L‘2
L6766 6E°LV6'6LZ 19°2s 19°2s 00°000022 00°000°0z2
SP'L6  LL'98L'ZhE‘E €8°ELZ L8 9L ES0‘FL 00°000‘0€P ‘€ 00°000‘0Ew ‘€
JaIDATTIOONA  FONVIVE INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY INOOWY
% a-I-x INTRIND "¥dav lasang
610Z/0€/6 - 6L0Z/10/L
ZL:6 GWIL AIVANNS FONIATH
3 aovd

ALNNOD DANENINNT

xx 0oUeTeg pung jo asn

. ¥x UI siajsueag
xx K3ages orTqng

xx S9DTAISS 9NOSIY puR 2IT4

+» £333e8 OoTTANG

¥xx 3IN0D 3TNOITD JO XIBTD

. xx lexjstbay

xx Jaanseaay

¥x ONUIASY JO ISUOTSSTWWOD

*x 33TIBYS

¥x Ldu1033y s, y3Tesmuowwo)

¥» PTY TedTIOFa3eD-UON

¥ ONUSASY SNOJURTTIOSTH

xx Spunjey

xx Adu1033v yjTesmucuwo) sabieyd
x» $3S0D 3In0D

¥x K3jxadoxg jo asn woag anusaay
¥x AdUOW JO 8sn woag enusasy

N xx S99J4 bBbutssadoig
¥x S8IN}TAJIOJ R S8UTJ

¥x 9NUdABY TTTIpuUeT Ted0]

xx S9SUSDTT JI9Y30 ¥ SITWIDg

¥x S99J ToUUSY ¥ SIUTJ Tewruy
¥x S@SUSDTT Tewrtuy

*¥ STTTM ¥ UOT3EPIODaY UO Saxer
xx S9xel A3TT1TIn Iswnsuod

xx S9XeL ¥sn ¥ saTes TeooT

¥¥ }S9I93UI P SaT3ITRULd

¥x Te3rded s,jueyoasy

*x STOOL % Axautyoew

xx K3zedoag Teuosiag

¥¥ 90TAX3S oTTQNd

*x SOXel Iy

xx 9NUAY pung Texausn

NOILAIN¥OS3a

*¥¥090T10«

¥

¥
*¥
¥
*¥
¥
*x
*¥
*¥
¥
¥
*x
*x
*x
¥
*x
¥
¥
¥
*x
¥
¥
*¥
*¥
*¥

¥¥
*x
¥
¥
*x
¥
*x
¥

0€0F2
0zozL

SEL-# ANNJ

0€0€EL

ZEL-# aNnA

66667
0S0LY
0LO0EE
0Z0%2Z
oLove
0L0EZ
090€2
0v0€Z
0€0€Z
020¢€2Z
0L0€Z
oLozz
06681
0€081L
0Z091L
01091
0Z0s1L
0L0s1L
0vobL
0L0PL
€EOEL
0€0€EL
0Z0€L
0L0EL
oLozL
0zozL
oLozL
09011
0S0LL
0v0LL
0E0LL
0zoLtL
LLoLt

00L-# aNna

#1LOOV

610Z/0€/0L




€L°8

007001

86°6

00001

00°001

00-o0lL

8576

00°00L

876

00°00L

08°%

L's

00°00L

0Z°9

-00°00L

-00°00L

SZ°9

§2°'9

00°001L

00°001

6

8

6

6

8

8

8

L

L

QILOITTIOONN  FONVIVE

69°L2S'SPS LE"Z96'9 LE'Z96'9 00°06% ‘2SS 00°06% ‘2SS
00°00€'8¥ 00° 00° 00°00€‘8¥ 00°00€‘8¥
69°L25'29 LE"Z96°9 LE'Z96'9 00°06% ‘69 00°06% ‘69
00°00L'PED 00" 00° 00°00L'PEY 00°00L'PEY
00°00¢€‘8¥ 00" 00° 00°00€ '8y 00°00€‘8¥
00°00€‘8¥ 00° 00° 00°00€ ‘8P 00°00€'8¥
.
9€°109°2LS b9°86€°Z 00° 00°000'SLS 00°000°'sLS
00°000‘ss 00° 00° 00°000‘sS 00°000'ss
SZ°1Z190S SL™8L8 00" 00°000L0S 00°000°L0S
00°000‘€ 00° 00° 00°000‘€ 00°000°‘€
LL"08v ‘s 68°615'L 00° 00°000‘0L 00°000°‘0L
PE LVS LLY 99°260 €S 8L°85Z'8L 00°0p9°0LY 00°0v9‘0LY
00°0¥9‘s8 00" 00° 00°0v9°'s8 00°0v9's8
PE'LO6'LEE 99°Z60°¢€S 81785281 00°000'S8€E 00°000°S8€
-SS° L SS°LL b8 € 00° 00°
-§S° Lt SSTLL 8'€E 00° 00°
05°29L 0S°LEZ 0S°€8 00°000°L 00°000'L
05°29¢L 0S°LET 0S°€8 0070001 00°000°tL
00°000'60S 00° 00° 3 007000605 007000605
00°000‘60S 00° 00° 00°00060S 00°000'60S
INOOWY INOOWY INNOWY INOOWY
a-i-x INIFIIND “¥dav 13osang
610Z/0€/6 - 610Z/10/L

z

ZL:6 FWIL
dovd

ANVWWAS ONIATNE
AINNOD DYNENANNT

--TY10L aNnd--
xx UI SIajsueag
¥¥ S3jURID |ZVAL I0OdA
¥x SjueID ODORQO]
xx A®Y pung SjueIH AdQ OTWOUODF
--1T¥10L aNnd--
¥x UI SIajsueay
xx ONUAAIY AdQ U0DF
--T¥IOL aNnd--
xx UI SIagsueay
*¥ juerp jxodaty
¥x ONUSASY SNOBUETTIOSTW
¥x K3318doag jo asn woay enuaasy
»x ONUBAdY pung 3Jxodaty

-=TY10L ANnd--

xx UI SIagjsuexl
¥x Xl SUOT3edTunuwo)d

*x ONUIAdY pund | |63
--1¥10L aNnd--

¥x 3}S8I93juUI

¥x 9NUSAdY 9IN3}T9JI0J 39SSY
-=-1V¥IL0L aNOJ--

xx $350D 3anop

»x ONUdAdY AreIqTT MET
--1TV¥ILOL aNnd--

xx UI SIajsueay

*x ONUIAIY S$33TS TTTIpUeT

NOIL4I¥DS3a

*¥YV¥090TO«

*¥
*¥
*¥

¥

¥

¥

*x
¥
¥

*x

¥
¥

*¥

*¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

*¥

0S0LY
LLOEE
060%2

9ZZ-# aNnd

0S0LY
SZZ-# aNnd

0S0LY
060%2
06681
0zost

L2Z-# aNnd

0S0LP
€1022

SLZ-# aNnd

oLost

bLZ-# aNOJ

0L09L

€LZ-# aNNJ

0S0LY

LEL-# aNNd

#LOOY

61L0Z/0€/01




29706

00°

00°

0z 1L
25°9L1L

96° 7S
SZ°6L

TLtLL
66728
28°9L
86°9L
-00°001L

-00°001L

-00°001

-00°001L

-00°001
-00°001L
-00°001L

LS°G8

EETLOL
£€8°86
L9°8L
LZ°06

J9aes93TT 309(oag
¥x ONUIAIY IDARSIITT 308(03d xx

--1¥IOL aNnd--

xx Ul SI9JSURIAL xx

¥xTe3TdeDd se0TAIeS HIawg 9NUSASY xx
--TY10L aNnd--
¥x UI sxajsuex]

¥» 23835 - ¥SO
*x TEO0T - ¥SD

*¥
¥
¥
¥¥ ONUSASY PUNI ¥SD xx

--1V¥ILOL ANNd--

QILOITTIOONN  HONVIVE

%

{3

00°szL 00°S¢L 00°S¢L 00°008 00°008
00" 00°000's81L 00" 00°000's81 00°000's81
00° 00°000‘S81 00° 00°000‘s81L 00°000°s81L
Lb° 910089 €5°€86'pLZ 88°€£8'86 00°000'SS6 00°000‘SS6
0L°60€'L62 -0L"60E'LE -FLT0LE‘2SL 00°0000s2 00°000‘0S2
Ly vbL'P8E €5°GSZ'SLE F9°SLLLSZ 00°000‘00L 00°000°00L
06°296°¢ OL"LEO'L 8€°88 00°000°S 00°000‘s
.
LL 680988 6Z2°0L6'€S52 00°9vZ‘08 00°000‘0%L L 00°000°0%L L
20°S8L ZEL 86°VLZ LT -Sp°869°2 00°000‘09L 007000091
SL°9LS'ShP - ST ETV'PEL 95025 '8P 00°00008S 00°000°08s
99°0Z6'L0OE vE'6L0'26 LLTLEZ'PE 00°000‘00% 00°000‘00¥%
-ZL 6l L z6L L z6l 00° 00°
-%2°219'L2 pZ°2Z19°'Le 80°v0Z'6 00° 00°
e Zi9.fie bvzrzi9'Le 80°%0Z'6 00° 00"
-LS"6V0°L9 LS"6%0'L9 €S°LL6'ES 00° 00°
-10°LZ8'¥S L0°LZ8'pS SL°L9S 'Y 00° 00°
=Spi8LlizL spreLL'zL S ¥8E‘6 00" 00°
-LLtpolL LL'pO0L ¥8°sZ 00" 00"
L9°809'PLY ‘SL €€°098'8092 L0°00LLOP L 00°69%'€80°'8L 00°697'€80‘8L
99°Pv6°68L E -99°¥v6'6¥ 6L €89 V6V 00°000‘0%L‘E 00°000°0bL ‘E
bL 86S‘82ZL L 8 9Z°€62°02 00°00s 00°Z68'8bL L 00°268°8¥L L
P8 EL6'2ES‘6 9L"6€6°265'C vL°Z16968 00°€S8°SZL‘ZL  00°€S8‘SZL'ZL
EpTLSLEZY LS TLS'SY 89°9¥09'SL 00°vZL‘89% 00°vZL'89¥%
INOOWY INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY
a-L-x INIRIND “¥dqv 13oang
6102/0€/6 - 6L0Z/10/L

L6 AWIL

3ovd

ANVAWAS FONIATN
AINNOD DYNENANNT

xx Ul sIajsuexy
¥x P3d - AJSS TRTO0S ¥ 8IeITaM
¥¥ 93B3S-AI95 TETOO0S % dIRITaM

¥¥ AJISS D0§/@Ie3TOM 103 Ssabreyd

*¥
*x
*x

*x ONUIASY puNd VA xx

--TVIOL aNNd--

¥¥ 93B35-UOTIRONDH xx

¥x SNUIABY PUNJ YOOQ3IXdL TOOYDS xx

-=TVI0L aNnNg--
Telspad pood Tooyos

xx UOT3EONpE 103 sabreyd
xx KSUOW jJO @sn woxy anusssy

¥
*¥

‘¥x 9NUASY pungd PooJ TOOYDS xx

-=TVIO0L ANONJ--

xx UI sIe9jsuex]

xx Telspag-uorjeonpy

»¥ 93}€3S-uoTjeonpy

xx UoTjeOoNnpm 103 sabaeyd

¥
¥
*x
¥

xx ONUIADY PUNJ TOOYDS xx

NOILAI¥OSaa

*¥V¥090TO«

06681

LLE-# ANNI

0S0LY

9LE-# ANNJ

0S0LP
090%2
oLL9L

29Z-# aNnd

0S0L¥Y
0L0€E
090%2
0LL9L

09Z-# aNna

0zovz

€SZ-# aANNJ

080€€
08191
oLost

2SZ-# aNnd

0S0LY
080€E
00L¥bZ
08191

0SZ-# aNnd

#1LO0V

6102/0€/0L




69758

-00°00L
-00°00L

-00°00L
-007001

-00°00L

-00°001L
-00°001L

-00°001

-00°00L

66708

SE&°ZL
00°001L

00°00L

00°001

00°

00°

29706

8L°€68'8L8'62

28°pE9'S86'Y

05°'¥68'€€0'2

00°825'P98'FPE 007825 'F98'PE

Q3LOATTIOONN  FDNV'IVE

%

-90°ZvE 'Sk 90°ZvE'SH 90°€SZ'2¥ 00" 00°
-00°€6S 00°€6S 00°€6S 00" 00’
-00°SLL LY 00°SLL LY 00°9zZ‘0% 00" 00"
-90°vLS‘E 90°pLS'E 90°vER ‘L 00° 00"
-19°180'SZ 19°180°'SZ ZE'L8L 00° 00"
. 0
-SL°615'¥p2 SL°6LS b2 00° 00° 00°
-9%°2Z9S 9% °29S ZETLBL 00" 00°
-00"€ELE‘Z 00°€ELE‘Z 00°LLL : 00° 00°
-00°"€ELE‘TZ 00°ELE'Z 00°LLL 00" 00°
€2°pbh'9EE’L LL'0SS'ELE 00° 00°566°6¥9°L 00°566‘6%9°1L
€2°PPp'9L8 LLT0SS'ELE 00° 00°566°62Z1L°L 00°566°6ZL°1L
00°000°02S 00" 00° 00°000°02s 00°000‘02S
00°299°1L 00" 00" 00°299'1L 00°299'1LL
00°299°1LL 00° 00° 00°299'1LL 00°299°1L
00° 00°000's 00° 00°000°'S 00°000°s
00° 00°000°s 00° 00°000°‘s 00°000°s
00°sZL 00°SL 00°SL 00°008 00°008
INNOWY INNOWY INQOWY LINNOWY
a-i-x LNIYEND *¥dav 1aoang
6L02/0€/6 - 6102/10/L

Fovd

6

FWIL

AYYWNOS FONIATH
AILNAQOD D¥NENANNT

--1¥10L TVNIJd--

--T¥10L aNnJd--
xx S9XeJ 2wWOodul 23e3s
xx S9Xe] pojeuwTysy
¥x S®984 JjTI8ys
¥x 9NUIASY PUNI Y3TRIMUOWWOD

--TVYI0L ANnNd--

¥x S3S0D paIaAoday
xx KSUOW JO as woxy anusasy

*x 9NUIASY VAI
-=T¥10L aNOJd--
xx SO9DTAI9S TeTO0S 103 sabaeyd
¥x ONUDAdY @IeIT[9M TeTOads
--1T¥I0L aNnd--

xx UI sIajsueay
¥ UoTiednpz

xx PUNJ 30TAIdS 3qad dnuaaay
--1¥I10L aNnd--

xx UI sIajsueal

xx 9nuaaay Kerino te3zrded
--1¥I0L aNnJd--

xx UI sJejsueay

xx 9NUSAIY pung autyoew HBurjzon

--TVYI10L aNnJ--

NOILAI¥DSHEQ

*¥VY090TOx

¥
*x
¥

¥

000s2Z
00072
06681

SLL-# ANONA

0zo61L
oLost

S0L-# aANNa

0€E081L

LOL-# aNnd

0s0Ly
080€€

0Zv-# aNnd

0S0LY

0ZE-# aNnJ

0S0LY

6LE-# aNNd

#1LO0OV

610Z/0€/01




00°00L 00°000°‘SZ 00" 00" 00" 00°000°'s2 00°000‘s2
00°00L 00°000°SZ 00° 00° 00" 00°000°sZ 00°000°'sZ
L8°P8  95°966'GE8’'S 00" Ph SLL'PLS 'L 98°9L9°60L 00°ZLLOLP‘OL 00°zLL'OLp OL
€2°S6 L0 €8P ‘S80‘S 00° 66°LLS'pSZ 09° %19 6EE 00°S66'6EE’S 00°566'6£E’S
€9°99 00°5€9'99 00° 00°G9€‘€E 00°SSV 0L 00°000‘001 00°000‘00L
06°69  00°SLP'LL 00° 00°525°L 00°0SE‘E 00°000‘s2 00°000‘s2
€L°8 96°v9¥ ‘9 00" v0°SES'LY 06°L6E 00°000'¥L 00°000'¥%L
26°66 81°996'F¥ 00° Z8°€E¢E L6°91L 00°000‘S¥ 00°000‘S¥
00°00L 00°000°SS 00° 00° L 00° 00°000'SS 00°000'SS
8L°L8  9Z°06L'LS 00° L 60Z°L L9861 00700065 00°000‘6S
€2°1LS p0"€96‘6EL 00° 96°00Z ‘€€ T LBL SE 00°¥9L’€ELZ 00°p9L‘ELZ
ZL°06 6F'EL9‘C 00° 157982 9Z°8lL1L 00°006°2 00°006‘2
P9'€6 65°L9F‘9 00° Lb 8ER 00° 00°006'9 00°006‘9
00°0S 007000t 00° 0070001t 00° 00°000‘2 00°000'2
00°SL 00°0SL'6E 00° : 00°0sZ¢€lL 00° 00°000‘€S 00°000'€S
00°02 00°02 00° 00°08 00°02 00°00L 00001
00°0S 00°000°‘SS 00° 00°000°SS 00°00s°LZ 00°000°0LL 00°000‘0LL
PETOL €2°9%0'LSL 00" LL ELZ'99 PO LFL9L 00°09z‘€zz 00°09z'€zz
ZV'SL  TTUesL'zL 00° 8LLLS'ET Z8°9PE‘L 00°0L9'S6 00°0L9'S6
96°GL LP p99°0L 00° 65°95€'22 8L LLZ 'L 00°0Z0‘¢€6 00°020‘€6
LS°08  ZE°SLZ'BSE 00" 89°%ZL'S8 00° 00°000‘0%¥% 00°000°‘0¥¥
GG'€E8  00°LL6'61Z 00" 00°68Z'¢€w 00" 00°00Z‘€92 00°00Z ‘€92
S8°SL  ZL°989'%96 00° 8Z ELL'LOE €9°€29'€6 00°008‘1LZ L 00°008‘LLZ L
8L°SL  L6°TL9'6WZ 00" €0°SLL'6L S5°188'92 00°8vF‘62€ 00°8v¥‘'6Z€
PS'9L  96°SER'®S 00° v0°6L9°91L 6S°€5S’S 00°SLL LL 00°GLL 1L
P8°LL  95°08L‘SL 00" PP 6LE'D LS°S8F'L 00°00S‘61 00°00S‘61
-00°00L -L¥'86L'Z 00° Ly 86L'T 00° 00° 00°
9§°SL Wb LL9'WTZ 00" 95°299'zL 88°L60'vZ 00°0vE’‘L6Z 00°0vE‘L6Z
L9°8L LE'SSO'1L9 00" €9°FPS 9L T6°EE9'L 00°009'LL 00°009°LL
25°6S  89°88L 00° ZE°9ES 26°20S 00°SZ¢€‘L 00°SZE‘L
09°06 S$8°268'¥F 00° SL°LOS 8L zLe 00°00%°‘S 00°00% ‘S
€6°86 LLT6LL LL 00° 627021 6L°LE 00°00€‘LL 00°00€‘LL
62°9L LS ELL'99 00° €V 9€5 02 P9 6K0‘L 00705998 00705998
2T°16  LETLEQ'SH 00" €9 EEE'D $8°609°2 00°S9€‘6¥ 00°59€ ‘6%
99709 LOTE9% 2V 00° 66°9€S LT 85°Z9L°LL 00°000‘0L 00°000°0L
9€°LL  99°00L‘L8L 00° VE'6L6'PS LLrozi'‘ze 00°029'2Z¥2 00°029'2Z¥z
29°SL  79°6Z9°'29L 00" 8€°0Zv'ZS 0E“LL9‘LL 00°050°‘s12 00°0s0°s12
PSTLL  vL7608'L8 00" 92°069 ‘€2 00°866°8 00°005‘s0L 00°00S‘s0L
8E€°GL ZLT19L'S8L 00" 82°89%'09 0Z°%25°02 00°0€9'S¥Z 00°0€9's¥2
2T°0L  LETLE9'WE 00° €9°289'pL TTELL'Y 00°0Z€'6¥ 00°0Z€'6¥
ONINIVWNIY  HONVIVE INNOWY INQOWY INNOWY LINNOWY INQOWY

% QIYIGWNONIND FONVEEWNONE a-L-x INZRAND T¥dav Lasang

61L0Z/0€/6 - 610Z/10/L
ZL:6 AWIL AYYWANS FFINIIANIIXI
S Fovd

AINNOD DYNENIANNT

--1¥IOL aNnd--

sobem uotjeziTenby jo paeog

»» 9suadxy juswssasseay

-=TYIOL ANNJ--

xx SpuUng I9Y30 OJ SIajsuely
xx Sjuswaaoxdwr Tejtded

»» 9suadxy sdois AWA

¥¥ S3Tyousg abutag

»x UOTSua3xg aatjexadood

x» &3TI0Y3INY "ASQ FETIISNPUL

xx Juawdoraaag L3Tunuwo)d/uodm
»» JuswdoTaaag A3Tunuwod

¥x S3TWISZ OSN TRUOTITPUOD

xx BuruURTd

xx 9SNOH S,8UTTapen

»x uoTjetadoaddy gSO SpeoIssoid
x¥ ISUTWEXE TeITPaW

xx uUotrjerxdoaddy 3deqg yjTesH
spunoip ® sburprrng

¥x TOJIJUOD TewTUuy

xx TRTOT330 burprIng

xx Trer Teuotbay juowpatd

xx suotjetxdoaddy enosay » 9aTd
xx jUSWeDIOFUF MeT ¥ FITILYS

¥x A9UJ033V Y3Tesmuouwo)d

¥» I03RUTPIOOD SSBUJTM/WTIOTA
xx K3TaIndeg asnoyjzanop

x» Spung 3sniy ABoTouyodadyl NISTD
¥ 3IN0D 3ITNDIATD JO YIBTD

*¥ 3INOD OT3SaWOQ/dTTULANL

*x 93R13STOHRN

xx 3INOD 3IDTIISTQ TeIBUID

¥¥ 3INOD JITNOITD

xx Jexystboy

x¥x PIROE TeI0309TH

»x Dursseooag ejeq

xx Joanseai]

xx 9NUIASY JO IJUOTSSTUWOD

¥» SOOTAISS TRUOTSS83JOId

¥y UOTIRI}ISTUTWPY A3junod

xx SIOostAazadng jo paeog

xx 9suadxg pung Texausn

NOILAI¥OSHEa

*¥V¥090T0«

¥

*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥

*¥

0ZEZL

ZEL-# AN

00066
000%6
68716
L00L6
000€8
00918
00s18
00z18
oLLL8
ooLLs
009¢€s
00s2s
00S1S
00zLs
00zZ€Ew
001LS€
000%€E
oozee
00vze
00zZL€
ooizz
0L6LZ
0081z
[A7A %A
oocLiz
00912
00€LZ
0oziz
ootLz
00Z€L
00LEL
oLszL
oLvZL
0LEZL
oLzziL
ooLzi
00LLL

00L-# aNna

#LOOV

610Z/0€/0L




Lb°88  ZO'6WPL'SOL‘LL 00" 86°LV9'SSP'L 6L°G85°0S0‘L 00°L6E’1L9SZL 00°L6E‘L9S‘2L
00°00L 00°06¥ ‘2SS 00" 00° 00° 00°06% ‘2SS 00°06% ‘2SS
00°00L 00°06%‘69 00" 00° 00° 00°06%'69 00°06% ‘69
00°00L 00°000‘€8¥ 00" 00° 00° 00°000‘€8¥% 00°000€8¥%
i v
SL 86 00°00L‘LY 00" 00°009 00°002 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€ ‘8%
00°00L 00°00€‘8Y 00" 00° 00° 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€ ‘8%
-00°00L -00°009 00" 007009 00002 00" 00"

. .
€5°96  09°%90'SSS 00° 0F"SE6'6L SL°196'9 00°000°SLS 00°000°SLS
€5°96  09°990‘SSS 00" 0F"SE6'61 SL°196'9 00°000°SLS 00°000°SLS
L8°8S LL P8BL9LT 00° 68°558°€61 €5°005'2 00°0v9‘0LY 00°0¥9°0LY
00" 00" 00° 00°000°s81 00" 00°000‘s81 00°000°s81
68°96 LL v8L'oLz 00" 68°558'8 €5°005'2 00°0v9's82 00°0¥9°s82
00°00L 00°000‘L 00" 00° 00° 00°000'L 00°000°L
00°00L 00°000°L 00° 00° 00° 007000t 00°000°L
LZ°16  Z9°0LS'W9¥ 00" 8E°6ZV 'V SLTLBY LY 00°000'60S 00°000‘60S
00°00L 00°000‘00Z 00° 00° 00" 00°000°002 00°000‘002
29°S8  Z9°0LS'v9T 00" 8E° 62V 'bb SLTL8P LY 00°000'60€ 00°000‘60€
L0°6L 86°ELB'EVL 00° 20°981L‘8¢E 88706921 00°000‘Z81L 007000281
L0"6L 86°ELBEWL 00" 20°981'8€ 88°069°21 007000281 00°000‘z81
ONINIVWIY FONVTed INOOWY LNNOWY INNOWY INOOWY INOOWY

% QIFIGWACSNANO FONVEEWNONT a-i-x INIRIND T¥ddav raoang
6102/0€/6 - 6102/10/L
L6 FWIL AYYWANS FANILIANIIXI
9 3Fovd AINNOD OSJNENANNT

uotjonalisur
xx Sasuadxdy TOOUDS xx
--T¥I0L aANNd--

x¥ JURID IHITHD 1L2IIOY BA xx
#¥OIL II SSOUTPeaY 93TSyx

saan3tpuadxy S3URID ASQ UODT xx
=-1T¥IO0L aNnd--

xx SPUNJ I9YJ0 OL SIDJSURIAL xx
xx TeD0T asuadxy A9Q UODT xx

xx S9Suadxdg A9Q OTWOUODT xx
-=1¥YIOL aNnd--

¥x 3I04ITY xx

xx 9suadxg pund 3I04ITY xx
-=T¥I10L aNOJd--

xx SPUNJ I8Y3}0 O} SIBISURIAL xx
xx S2IN3TPUadxd 163 B LL6 xx

xx 9suadxd L 163 ¥ L6 x

*

-=T1¥ILOL aNOd--
»x Sosuadxy xx

xx 9suadxg AIxeaqrT MeT

*

--1¥I0L aNNJ--

¥¥ SPUNJ JBYJO O3 SIISURIL xx
¥x 9SUadXd S93ITS TTTIPURT xx

¥¥ Sosuadxd TTTIPULT xx
--TV¥I0L aNnd--
¥x UOTIDITTOD 33SBM PTTOS xx

xx 9suadxd JWON M/S xx

NOIL4I¥NDSIA

*¥V¥090TO«

00019

06Z-# aNna

LSSL8
61518

9ZZ-# aNna

00066
00018

STZ-# aANnd

0pLOY

LZZ-# aNnd

00066
00FLE

SLZ-# aNnd

00612

€LZ-# aANNd

00066
LZh0¥

LEL-# ANNJ

144414

SEL-# ANNI

#LOOV

61L0Z/0€/0L




00°00L 00°299'LL 00" 00" 00° 00°299°LL 00°299°1LL --T¥10L aNnd--

00°00L 00°299°LL 00° 00" 00" 00°299°1LL 00°299°1LL xx Tooyds 4e1ino Te3rded ki LLEDE
xx 9Snoyjanop Aerino Te3jtrded xx 0ZE-# ANNJ

00°00L 00°000°S 00" 00° 00" 00°000°'S 00°000°‘S --T¥10L aNnd--

00°00L 00°000°S 00° 00" 00" 00°000°'s 00°000°‘s ¥ PUNJ SUTUORW DUTIOA xx  ObPF6

xx Sosuadxg pung SUTYOeR DUTIOA xx 6LE-# ANAI

00°00L 00°008 00" 00° 00° 00°008 00°008 --T¥I0L aNnJd-- E

00°00L 00°008 00° 00° 00" 007008 00°008 I9aesaITT 309loag juswdtnba  0QLSE
¥y S9suadxg J2AeSaITT 309(03d xx LLE-# ANOL

LL°€9  Z9°LSL'9LL 00° 8€°ZvZ'89 00°€8Z ‘62 00°000‘s81 00°000‘S81L --T¥IOL aNnd-- .

LL'€9  Z9°LSL'9LL 00" 8€°2vZ2'89 00°€82 ‘62 00°000‘s81 00°000°s81 ¥x PUnd Te3TdeD S3DTAISS BIBWH xx  00HZE
»x 9suadxare3rded S90TAISS DIoWF xy 9LE-# ANO

SP°L8  00°€E€ZT'SES 00° 00°L9L'6LL 88°€€8'86 00°000'SS6 00°000'SS6 --1V¥10L aNnd--

Sk°L8 00°€€Z'S€E8 00° 00°L9L'6LL 88°€€8'86 00°000‘sS6 00°000‘SS6 ¥y 9Suadxy pund VSO xx  00SES

xx S9sSuadxd VSO xx 2Z9Z-# ANNJ

TLoLL 8€°960 988 00° 29°€06 €S2 LE'LPZ 08 00°000‘0FL‘L 00°000°0¥%L‘L --TY10L aNQd--
SLLL 08°920°2sS 00° 0Z €EL6'LSL 00°9Lp ‘LS 00°000°01LL 00°000‘01LL *x HSVE xx 0000S
69°LL 85°690'pEE 00" Zv°0£6'S6 LETLLL'se 00°000‘0€EW 00°000‘0€E¥Y TeI9pad ¥ dje}s-Sjuswasangsta  000LL

xx SOSUadXT VA xx 09Z-# ANOJ

-00°00L -62°698'26 00" 62°698'26 05°8%0 ‘8L 00° 00" --TVIOL ANnd--

-00°00L -62°698'26 00° 62°698'26 0S°8v0 ‘8L 00" 00" s2an3tpuadxd pood TOOYSS  00LS9

¥x 9SUSAXJ PUNJ POOJ TOOYDS x ZSZ-# ANAJ

LE'98  ZL°8L8'809'SL 00" 88°06S VLY ‘T L0°00L°L0% L 00°697 ‘€808 00°69v‘€80'8L -=1¥I10L ANnd--
Zh 0L LOT9VE ‘bSE 00" €6°608'8pL SE"P8L SE 00°95L‘€0S 00°9SL‘€0S Aborouyoar TOOYds 00089
00°00L 00°SE0'LLS 00° 00° 00" 00°SEQ'LLS 00°SE0‘LLS Tedroutid asea1 Te3tded  000L9
0z zL LR LR LR AL 00° €L°289°LEV ov-6LL Lzl 00°0€8‘255 ‘L 00°0€8°255"1L @oueudjuTeW P suotiexado 0009
OL'€8 €8°957 ‘€98 00" LL"P0S‘SLL 6Z°6FE‘90L 00°196‘8€01L 00°196'8€0‘L uotjejzodsuery  000€9
vz L €6°¥LZ V89 00" LO"9%6°292 8L L0V 'P6 00°122'L¥6 00°12Z'L¥b6 UOTIBIISTUTWPY 00029
00°00L 00°698°896 00" 00° 00° 00°698'896 007698896 Te207/IeTNbaY L0019
ONINIVWIY  JONVIVE LNNOWY INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY NOILJIN¥DSAd #LD0V
% QIFIIGWNONINN FONVIEWNONT a-I-X INIFIND ‘¥ddqv laoang
6102/0€/6 - 6L0Z/10/L
ZL:6 FWIL ANVAWNS FUNLIANIIXT

L Fovd AINNOD DYNENANNT *¥¥090TOx 61L0Z/0€/01




96°v8 ¥9°ZL6'€8p ‘62 00" 9E°SL9'08E'S EE°€S9°015‘2 00°825 %98 'pE 00°825'%98 'pE
-00°00L -90°ZFE'SH 00" 90°ZvE'SY 90°€52'2¥ 00° 00°
-00°00L -90°2ZvE‘SH 00" 90°ZvE 'Sk 90°€sz’zy 00° 00°
-00°00L -SL°S56‘82 00" SL°6S5'82 00" 00° 00"
-00°00L -S1L°555'82 00° S1°655'82 00" 00° 00"
-00°00L -00°€ELE'Z 00° 00°€LE‘Z 00°LLL 00" 00°
-00°00L -00°€LE‘Z 00° 00°€LE‘Z 00" LLL 00° 00"
LE“ DL SL°SpL‘9zz 00" $8°6¥8 €7V 00° 00°566'6%¥9"L 00°S66'6%9°L
00°00L 00°299°LL 00" | 00" 00° 00°299°1LL 00°2991L
¥8°29 $8°0L8°899 00° SL°Z9% ‘S6€E 00" 00 €EE'PI0 ‘L 00"EEE‘'P90 L
Lb"v6 0€°Z19'S8¥ 00" 0L L8E'8Z 00° 00°000'%LS 00°000'¥%LS
ONINIVWIY FONVYIVE LNOOWY LNNOWY LNOOWY LNOOWY LNOOWY
% QIEIGWAORIANN FONVEEWNONE a-i-x INIRAND “¥dav 1aosang
5102/0€/6 - 6L0Z/10/L
2Ll AWIL AIYWHAS FANLIANIGXE
8 3OV ALINNOD O¥NENANAT

=-TYIOL TYNIJI--

--T¥I0L aNnJd--
¥» Y3ITeSMUOUWOD 03 SaoduejjTWway
xx 9suadxg pung yjTesMUOWWO)
-=1¥I0L ANNJd--
xx K3TI0YINY ADQ TeETIISNPUI
¥+ 9suadxg pung var
--T¥10L aNOQd--
xx Sosuadxg axejTem Teroads
xx S9suadxg aJejTaM Teroads
--1¥I0L ANnd--
*¥ Spund I8YyjQ 03 Is8zsuesy

xx TOOYDS 80TAIdS 3qed
x» 9SNOYIINOD 9DTAIBS 3qeq

xx DUNJ 90TAISS 3qaq

NOIL4I¥OSaA

*¥V¥090TOx

¥

¥

*¥

*¥

*x

*¥

*¥
*x
*x

¥

00616

SLL-# AN

00918

SO0L-# aNNJ

00001

LOL-# aNna

00066
0LES6.
00€£S6

0Zp-# AN

#1LOOV

610Z/0€/0L




$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

PAYMENTS

THRU 10/31/2019
31291
31291

NET TAX

31760
31760

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE ‘SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES
31797
30t

NOMN

2521.08
2521 408

Mmom
o<

O —
N0

31735
31735

44417.73-
44417.73-

—O—

— <0

o™
nmMao

3703.76-
3703.76-

97

RE2011 1

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

99.92
99.93

2521.08
2166755

3173561.43-
3191911.78-

44417.73-
9810.20-

3129143.70-
3182101.58-

3176082.51
3194078.33

3703.76-
10688.25-

3179786.27
3204766.58

HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2013 1 RE

oo
[eefeo)

(Yo}
——
NN

HALF TOTALS

NN
[e]e)]

(1))
a0

oo
[cefee]

[ea]e))

———

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2014 1 RE

32151:34 .31 3196265.02- 16429.69- 3212694.71- 2439.60 99.92

16552.21-

3231686.:52

NN
[ex]e))

[]e)}
[]e)}

HALF TOTALS

99,92
99.84
99.84

321435571 ~ 13556.02- 3224911 .73~ 2525007,

3227436.80

11544.50-

3238981.30

HALF TOTALS

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2015 1 RE

AN
[celee]

[)]e)}
[e)]0)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

3248113.05 3228574.00- 14072.20- 3242646.20- 5466.85 99.83

8927.31-

3257040.36

@
o~~~

(X))
o

RE2016 1 RE
HALF TOTALS=

0L
~~

[ex]e)}
[e)]e)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2017 1 RE

99.77
99.06

7496.57
30730.37

3250152.30-
3247580.48-

17793.67-
14650.55-

3232358.63-
3232929.93-

3257648.87
3278310.85

11865.27-
8788.53-

3269514.14
3287099.38

HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 10/31/2019
PAYMENTS

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

HALF TOTALS

11/04/2019
RE2018 1 RE

[ele)]
oo

[colee]
[ea1e))

HALF TOTALS

98.23

3414448.15- 12487.59- 3426935.74- 61640.06

3488575.80

10508.50-"

3499084.30

DEPT TOTALS

RE2019 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

[l e}
(O]}

o B )

——

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE TOTALS

94.38

55712
94.38

1546708.39
1661694.54
1661694.54

1946111.11-
27916505.48-
27916505.48-

14613.70-
157831.35-
1517831:35-

1931497.41-
27758674.13-
27758674.13-

3492819.50
29578200.02
29578200.02

4709.24-
87287.57-
87287.57-

3497528.74
29665487.59
29665487.59

COMP TOTALS=



1

TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 10/31/2019
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION ‘RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

11/04/2019

OMSITOMmM
VAOHONOOr~
St e s e g i
SoMoor-ors
OO OO

4

1

2

5
29248.68

N — <~

™M -0 M
— oNL

5

5

1

6

4
3090.50-

3

2

3

1

2
67723.29-

523109.03-

—<N

Il
§§aqum
S>> XAa

<
——————
)

< 3]
o oy
o~ =
[aN <
[a¥ fao]

MM O
oor-Yost

~oooOMOors
OO O

5

1

8

1
26571.88

B
1
72.68
3017.82-

§r - o nar=y
O — <0
Moo M

— NI O
MnMo™m
LS i e o

58358.99-
126082.28-

523676.79-

523676.79-
1046785.82-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2015 1 MH

55820.56 D562

2287365.06-

2284347.24-

2343185.62

3516053.72

aowvwmo
VOONNOM
Shsianoey o
~OM~oOr
NOoOOON

5

7

4

7
35238.60

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

OAOOWVWO
CNOT oo

S~ OMOow
OO OO

e

6

7

il
32416.19

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

6276.11- 2329658.91- 67654.79 97218

2323382.80-

1059242.36- 108928.13- 2397:3%:3:70

3565484.19

VOO IDO
~OINONOW
R R
SO ~0Or~
OO ON

7
3
8
5
33340.74

L L o e ]
O~V NO
—OOYNNoO

SANO—OOWO
OH~OVOON—
DOM— NN
INONIAD
—MununN

— OO~

138

(E B D ey |
T HoOITN
NSO~

LN~ O
—~—00
N—NOO

— O

11753.52-

—MOSN  —

—OoON

oy

s [

MO O

MOOMO ™

PR e

nNMNMO @

SN0 O

—OMANN O

—OoOumn O

™ <

1 1

— o

o)) o

. .

n n

o~ ~

~ o~

~ ~

™~ o~

wn n

OO —

WOMe—OM

T S e

M =MoL

N —ON— OO

NO I~ I~

NoONO  ©

—MoTm  ©

—na O

— —

]

E%quxm

S>> XA

<

B e =

O

© =]
—

o =9

R
[N

ay o)

SO OON
oMo om
R ey
SO Yoors
[l lolelele))
——

MO — wn
Ot — [Te}
et aus e .
NoOYNO <
(« 0 F ol ( = & o
oM <
o~ =
N (32
Ve A
D=~ MOWN—
oNwVvwoost
P S R
SOANNNOWN
NN~ —
OO — <t
= [e)]
— << ™
[ R —
5 Ll

= |
anomM o~
T b
ofte: & .
noow (o)}
MN— s
(32) (52}
— —
N e L o
OO NOo
WOFNOOWOO
a6 e e
N~ O N0
MO~
MO I~
—Oor-r~ s
—<ron<t ™
— —

=
DOMITONO
NO—~OwWo
T
NN OO
oI =N~ —
— OO W
NS0 o
—omMn o~
[ —
=

B e B 1
MO wn
oM MMWO- g8
fa st e e .
mnoounm ™
gzt 00 1 <
——O\Y™M [Te}
o —
™ A
| |
O O
@ [ee]
. .
o s
o o
~ ~
~N o~
o~ o
[Te} [Te}
—AN~NOWnrS
OO~ OVOoOwod
e e LATes At e
OO~
NO—N>~INO
NOO O <~
N0 s
— N0 ™
0 — ~
— —
Il
NNNNAAND
mmme>xi
NN EH
(o]

1=

=]

—

<

b o}

13102.94- 2520325.87- 64745.29 97 .50

2507222.93-

1049980.77- 88511.35- 2585071.16

3123563 .28

DEPT TOTALS

PP2017



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 10/31/2019
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

11/04/2019

—MIYTOMmM
moNor-
S Eiet oy
ne-oorrs
[e)YerTe Y eTe))
-
oWVwOo O
D=0 Oy
A .
oo~
no<s ©
Q)= O
o=t " Cxp
o~ (32}
[ Foe [ P |
0O
O— O
elieilardare
wNO o
MOowVnN
O — M <<
MO— O
O—m
—OMN W
- —
) |1 | I
SN —
—N
@ e 10 .
oO~w 0
ooomMm ™M
Ne—O 0~
@ o
S A e
S<toowunrs
OT OO
8. S0 AL NN
~MOO
NN
OO IO
Moo O
O—mM un
—ON <«
— -
tTFOoOunrs
OWMO W
e
nANnoomMm
NAOON—
OO TN
s A R e ]
Ly 1 0 B = |
—ON un
— —
e |
D=0 D
N0 1D
D, ™
Mmoo ¢
NN
ow O
A <
1 I
~ ~
~ ~
. .
o] \te]
— —
wn n
(o)) (o))
N o~
wn [Te]
TNONO
—MNOwn
Seviatig e
~rOom
NN~
oM~
O O
et D~
—OoN O
- o~
Il
HAAX®N
SR> XA
<
—c—c—c—H
(o]
[ (=]
P :
o =
o~ =
" <
A o

mmomom
NI — O
~oOwvors
OO0
-

OO 10
Mmunom ™
o e et miatie
oA N
Yoss O
M0 Mm ™
n OV N
~ ™
o P
HOOMO
O MO
SERR G e
M—NTOO
VONOI™
NN
NONS N
—Oowin N
O ~ o
- —
i I
—<'O 0
NN© ©
A .
OO ™
own o
— <t ©
o Jn s Ep R |
MmTomMn
LN OO0~
Sl e ot
MONHD O
OM—OIN©
O —MOTIN
NN —
—Oown N
© « ™
. -

I

By 6D,
nunown  wn
A e S .
<TNMe—
—oO<m  ©
— O @
o~ o
™ (32]

| |
wn wn
(&) (o)}

. .

< =3
@ o}
— —
~ ~
o~ N
wn mn
OO NN
NN ON
R e
OO~ VO
NMOr~NOo
SOOI O
aNNNMmM
= ERSHAD)— =
iy, e 100
- —
Il
ANANNNNU
ﬂ:mm&‘xé
ANANNNNEH
o

EH

By

[

L

e}

2681256.82- 10398.76- 2691655.58- 66390.34 97.:59

1056701.72- 79726.14- 2758045.92

3894473.78

DEPT TOTALS
PP2018 1 MH

Me—ANNMOWN
oI~ —oO<

OSSO~
AN O N

1 MR
1 MT
1 BP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

96.75

4

4

3

8

9
38494.54
90424.26

2687608.64-

2677625.35- 9983.29-

1048359.05- 115427.88- 2778032.90

3941819.83

HALF TOTALS=

DEPT TOTALS

MNe—O~0
O=r=v—mM

S~SANOYOYOY
— OO0

—~NTOM
. e
NAWO—NO—mM
OO — ——
LOHVOFNN
-
— <o~
— ™
—
s AR, 1
cowTNO WO
CWMWOVO ™~
$i% 4. .
owToOn
——nns O
T~ 0
<O O
© o
1 1
o o
) n
. .
n n
~ ~
o o
n n
™~ ~
n n
O —<FON®
—nnmnNomMo
Aoy g
DM O —
00 [~ 00 [~ LN «— 00
VOO~
—<FOoNnOo
— <O
-~
-
]
§§qu>¢m
zm>xi
——— e
o]
(o)} =]
-
o =3
o~ =)
[N <
[N o

SYNMm N
oNOOY ™
~wown <
N— o
OO,
VMO oMo
ARSI
O~ — O
onNM—Mm
NN —
OLNO [~
IO O
N~ -
<L
I )
or~Yo o
omnow ™
AR
NO®WO
ooy o
——O<
M—Ne—  ©
o o
— =
11 1
om ™
—n ©0
B2 .
—© ~
—m <
< <
— e
U
V0O
aoo®

4

5

-

9
197057.76-
1664870.67-
14138705.81-

oNOYO W <
oo Mo
e e e e A
WO~INO— LN
OO M —
OWOHVONO
— O~ N
=P SID O
- - ™
— -

L 0 Bt | I
OMON
oNNM @
BT .
oo O
—Ooowown O
i, T )
o o
0 (&)

1 I
[eo] [e¢]
~ ~
. .
[eo] @
- -
o )]
wn [Te}
o~ o
[Te} [Te}
oMo M
AONNMO
SARAE T e i e
~SOMO— <
O~ — N
LONHONO
—OTO N
= OSD -~
~ — O
— N
Il
ANNNNN U
mmmaxé
ANANANNNH
(o]

=

0

=

<

s}

55.23
89.28
89..28

1358347.71
1703382.95
1703382.95

1:6:7551:1° 215
14192125.21-

1419212521~

10640.48-
53419.40-
53419.40-

14138705.81-

3033858.86
15895508.16
15895508.16

19095557~
709631.35-
709631.35-

1051894.28-
6312964.00-

6312964.00-

4276708.71
2291810351
22911 81:031:51

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS
COMP TOTALS



